\ S
» CcITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

» o

Notice of a
Decision Session - Executive Member for Transport and Planning

To: Councillor Gillies (Executive Member)

Date: Wednesday, 7 December 2016

Time: 4.00 pm

Venue: The King Richard 1l Room (GO49) - West Offices
AGENDA

Notice to Members - Calling In:

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by 4:00 pm
on Friday 9 December 2016.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management and Policy
Scrutiny Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Monday 5 December
2016.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to
declare:

e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests

e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which he might have in respect of business on this agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 10
November 2016.

Public Participation - Decision Session

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on Tuesday 6 December
2016.

Members of the public may speak on an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Executive Member’s remit,

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast or audio
recorded and that includes any registered public speakers, who
have given their permission. This broadcast can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. or, if sound recorded, this will
be uploaded onto the Council website following the meeting.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_f
or_webcasting_filming_and recording of council meetings 201

60809.pdf



http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf

Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) to add a
footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement: Askham
Fields Lane, Askham Bryan (Pages 9 - 242)

This report presents an application for a Definitive Map
Modification Order (DMMO) to add a public footpath to the
Definitive Map and Statement at Askham Fields Lane, Askham
Bryan. It asks the Executive Member to make a decision on
whether the application meets the legislative criteria.

[Please note that Annex 4 to the Officer’s report is copyrighted
material but is available to view on application, please contact
Joanne Coote on joanne.coote@york.gov.uk or 01904 551442]

BT Public Payphone Removal Consultation

(Pages 243 - 260)

This report is to inform the Executive Member for Transport and
Planning of a formal consultation by British Telecom (BT) to the
Council and the wider local community on its intentions to
remove 26n0 public payphones at various locations throughout
the City of York Council area.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Executive Member considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.


mailto:joanne.coote@york.gov.uk

Democracy Officer:

Name: Judith Betts
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 551078
e Email — judith.betts@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMESRMHERESS (cantonese)
92 O TN WISE S (1 (TCS SN | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Golist

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G e ) G T A (Ura)
@ (01904) 551550



mailto:judith.betts@york.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for
Transport and Planning

Date 10 November 2016

Present Councillor Gillies (Executive Member)

In Attendance Councillor Cannon

39. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member was asked to
declare any personal, prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary
interests that he might have in relation to the business on the
agenda. No additional interests were declared.

40. Minutes
Resolved: That the minutes of the last Decision Session held on
13 October 2016 be signed and then approved by
the Executive Member as a correct record.
41.  Public Participation
It was reported that there had been six registrations to speak at
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

One Member of Council had also registered to speak.

5) Policy on Streets maintained at private expense and Highway
powers relating to urgent repairs

Aileen Hingston commended the policy, in reference to Wilton
Rise. This was a partly private road and the public had to drive
through it to access the public park.

6) Road Safety Review 2016

Paul Hepworth spoke about the need for greater consistent
Government funding for cycling in the city and a joint approach
across Local Authorities to lobby for investment.



Page 2

7) Residents Parking Petitions-Beresford Terrace/Finsbury
Avenue

Ken Mordue spoke about how he felt there was a need for
residents parking on Beresford Terrace and Finsbury Avenue.
He informed the Executive Member that recent parking
restrictions on Aldreth Grove had displaced vehicles onto
Beresford Terrace and Finsbury Avenue. Parking restrictions on
Maple Grove had also added to additional vehicle displacement.
There had also been a detrimental effect of increased parking
on grass verges. Visitors to nearby Rowntree Park were not
using the assigned car park but Beresford Terrace and Finsbury
Avenue.

One further speaker had registered under this item but did not
attend the meeting.

7) Residents Parking Petition-Railway Terrace

Aileen Hingston spoke in reference to the perception that
parking problems in the St Paul’'s area were caused by
commuters parking close to the end of Railway Terrace in order
to use the footbridge to reach the railway station or city centre.
She supported the Officer's recommendation for a consultation
of the whole area as shown in Annex B2.

7) Residents Parking Petition- Railway Terrace and Phoenix
Boulevard (St Peter’'s Quarter)

Councillor Cannon felt that there were two main issues that
called for residents parking in the area. Firstly, the rise in
commuter parking at the footbridge end of Railway Terrace and
Holgate Road end. Secondly, the implications of the Holgate
Road cycle scheme had a number of consequences such as
problems for the number 44 bus route and free parking being
removed. She suggested that alternative methods be explored
such as special commuter rate on the Park and Ride to
discourage non residential parking.

7)_Residents Parking Petition- Railway Terrace and Phoenix
Boulevard (St Peter's Quarter)

Peter Emsley talked about the need for managed parking for
visitors. He also felt that a greater amount of discipline was
needed and that disabled parking bays should not be blocked.



42.

Page 3

Response to Petition: Advertising Boards (‘A' Boards) and
other Equipment on the Public Highway

The Executive Member received a report which advised him of
the receipt of a petition which sought an amendment to the
resolution of the Executive made on 25 August 2016, in respect
of Advertising Boards (‘A’ Boards) and other equipment on the
public highway, and made recommendations in response to the
petition.

It was reported that a further consultation event had taken place
since the Executive meeting in August. The Executive Member
had also received photographs from a local resident which
showed the city in the early morning before the ‘A’ Boards had
been set out and afterwards when they were all on display. The
requests for ‘A’ Boards in the prohibited zone of Micklegate
would be kept on a register to see how this would work and then
the Executive would in twelve months time decide whether to
implement the policy full time.

Resolved: That the resolution of the Executive, of 25 August
2016, as highlighted at Annex B of the Officer’s report
be reaffirmed.

Reason: (i) To provide adequate control of the many and
varied obstructions (particularly for those with
impaired mobility for example, blind and/or partially
sighted) temporarily located on the public highway.
This taking into account of the Council’s
responsibilities under the
Highways Act 1980, the Equality Act 2010 and
Town & Country Planning Act 1990.

(i) To mitigate the impact on the visual amenity of the
conservation area and setting of the many listed
buildings in the city centre.

(i) To contribute further to the removal of street
clutter, improve the street scene and public realm.



43.

Page 4

Policy on Streets maintained at private expense and
Highway Powers relating to urgent repairs

The Executive Member considered a report which asked to note
the contents of this report covering the issue of streets within
the city boundary which are maintained at private expense and
endorse it as a refresh of the substantive council policy.

The Executive Member considered the comments made by the
speaker under Public Participation and stated that whatever
methods taken would be incur expense. He questioned how the
roads were never adopted in the first place and mentioned wider
aspects of adoption, such as traffic flow. He stated that he was
happy to agree to an increase in the council contribution
towards initial preparatory estimates/design works, to above the
current 55%.

Resolved: (i) That the review be noted and advice accepted.

(i) That the methodology for the undertaking of a
Private Streetworks (PSW) scheme (at 34) be
ratified.

(iif) That the council contribution towards initial
preparatory estimates/design, above the
current 55% be amended.

(iv)That Officers re-consult the 12 streets ranked
highest (as listed in Annex A of the Officer’s
report) and those which have previously
submitted a petition expressing an interest.

(v) That any requests submitted in line with the
above will require a report to the Executive
making recommendations and seeking the
necessary resources to progress.

Reason: To ensure that a policy on private streets in the city
Is endorsed.



44.

45.

Page 5

Road Safety Review 2016

Consideration was given by the Executive Member to an
overview report of the work undertaken by the City of York’s
Road Safety team.

The Executive Member urged for greater promotion of the
Bikeability training.

Resolved: (i) That the relatively low level of casualties in the
York area compared to other authorities in the
region be noted.

(i) That the work planned to be undertaken by the
Road Safety team in the coming year with the
expectation that further reports will be issued
providing updates on the measures being taken be
supported.

(iii) That the ‘95 Alive’ Speed Management Protocol,
continue to be adopted, to work to overcome
current challenges for the next six months and that
a further report be brought documenting progress in
Summer 2017.

Reason: To demonstrate that the council is committed to
working with regional and local partners to ensure that
casualty reduction is given the priority it requires.

Residents Parking Petitions

The Executive Member considered a series of residents parking
petitions.

South Bank Avenue

A written representation from Councillor Gunnell had also been
received in respect of the South Bank Avenue petition.

Consideration was given by the Executive Member to the
following options:

Option 1 : To note but take no action because the petition does
not represent the whole street.



Page 6

Option 2: To approve the initial consultation just on the section
of street the signatures represent.

Option 3: To approve the initial consultation for the whole of the
street, but bearing in mind the differences in the two
parts of the street have the fall back option of taking
forward a scheme if just the petition section of the
street is in favour.

Following consideration of the representations and comments
received;

Resolved: That Option 3 be approved.
Reason: To progress residents requests.

Beresford Terrace/Finsbury Avenue area

Officers reported that in regards to the Beresford
Terrace/Finsbury Avenue Petition, an additional petition in
support of residents parking had been received.

Option 1: To approve the initial consultation for the above 2
streets only.

Option 2: To approve the initial consultation for the wider area
as shown in Annex C3.

Following consideration of the comments made under Public
Participation and representations received;

Resolved: That Option 2 be approved.
Reason: To progress residents requests

Railway Terrace/St Paul’s Terrace Area

A map was circulated to the Executive Member which showed
additional streets to be consulted on residents parking, for
Railway Terrace.

Regarding the extension for residents parking on to private
streets in the area, it was noted that if a request was submitted
that all the residents in the street would need to agree to it.



Page 7

Consideration was given by the Executive Member to the
following options:

Option 1: To approve the initial consultation on the adopted
sections of the highway only

Option 2: To approve the initial consultation to cover the whole
(area as shown in Annex B2).

Following consideration of the comments made under Public
Participation and representations received;

Resolved: That the initial consultation be approved with minor
amendments by Officers in the coverage of the area
of consultation.

Reason: To progress residents requests.

Phoenix Boulevard

Consideration was given by the Executive Member to the
following options:

Option 1: To note the petition but take no action at this time.
Option 2: Approve the initial consultation.

Following consideration of the comments made under Public
Participation and the representations received,;

Resolved: That Option 2 be approved.
Reason: To progress residents requests.

Further requests for residents parking

Resolved: That further requests for residents parking in the city
be added to a list in date order.

Reason: To treat fairly these requests and aid future workload
planning.



46.

Page 8

Haxby to Strensall Speed Limit Petition

Consideration was given to a report which informed the
Executive Member of a report which acknowledged the receipt
of a petition requesting the reduction of the speed limit on the
rural roads between Haxby and Strensall and the introduction of
traffic calming measures such as chicanes.

Resolved: That the petition be noted and that the issue be
considered as part of the annual accident and
prevention measures across the city.

Reason: To respond to residents concerns in a practical manner
whilst prioritising the resources available to the
reduction of injury on the highway in the authority area.

CliIr I Gillies, Executive Member
[The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 2.40 pm].



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

L-Jz‘\‘; CITY OF

YORK

& COUNCIL

Decision Session - Executive Member for 7 December 2016
Transport and Planning

Report of the Director of Economy and Place

Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) to add a footpath to the
Definitive Map and Statement: Askham Fields Lane, Askham
Bryan.

Summary

1. A definitive map modification order (DMMO) application has been
received: the evidence in support of the application is 20 User
Evidence Forms (UEFs), and two colour photographs of Askham
Fields Lane prior to 1982. In 1982 Askham Fields Lane was
subject to the North Yorkshire County Council (York Outer Ring
Road) (Classified Roads) Side Roads Order which stopped up all
highway rights along the Lane. The claimed route is located along
the original alignment of Askham Fields Lane (Annex 1: Location
Plan). The Planning Inspectorate produces guidance to assist in
the interpretation of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (Annex
2: WCA 81 Definitive Map Orders: Consistency Guidelines).
Evidence of user that supports a definitive map modification order
application must have been by ‘the public’. ‘the public’ for example
does not include visiting a friend, visiting an acquaintance, a
tenant of the college, or employee of the landowner (inclusive of
wider family members).

2. In this case, the evidence of user in support of the application has
proved challenging to investigate because as the claimed route
lies within the boundary of Askham Bryan Agricultural College,
there has not been a clear distinction between use by ‘the public’,
students/visitors who have express permission, residents with
private rights, and those who have implied permission. It is
incumbent upon the authority to test the evidence that supports a
DMMO application: 12 of the 20 evidence of user forms are
considered to be non-qualifying because use is by licence,
therefore, they are not classed as ‘the public’.



Page 10

The remaining 8 evidence of user forms have been completed by
a very limited number of local people and the claim based on user
evidence alone is finely balanced. Further information/evidence
regarding use of the lane has been sporadically received which
has necessitated a continuing review of the evidence and its
iImpact on the evidence as a whole, and has led to the legislative
criteria of ‘reasonably alleged’ being met, the report, therefore,
recommends that the Authority makes the Order.

Recommendations
The Executive Member is asked to consider:

1) Option A — The Authority makes an Order. This option is
recommended.

Reason: The supporting evidence meets the threshold criteria of
‘reasonably alleged'.

2) Option B — The Authority does not make an Order. This option
IS not recommended.

Reason: The supporting evidence meets the legislative criteria,
and the Authority has a duty to make an Order.

Background

A DMMO application was received in May 2014 under the
provisions of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981.
The claimed route commences at its junction with York Road,
proceeds in a southerly direction, to its junction with the A64, and
Is known as Askham Fields Lane. (Annex 1: Location Plan). The
application relies upon 20 EUFs (Annex 3) to support the claim
that a public right of way ‘subsists or is reasonably alleged to
subsist’ (section 53(3)(c)(i)).

This user evidence must be considered against the requirements
of section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 (as set out in the Legal
Implications below). There will be no presumption of dedication
unless the claimed route has been actually enjoyed by ‘the
public’ as of right and without interruption for the requisite 20 year
period. The burden of proving this falls to the applicant. The
period of 20 years referred to above is to be calculated
retrospectively from the date when the right of the public to use
the way is brought in question.



6.

Page 11

In determining the application, matters relating to suitability;
condition of the route; desirability, or nuisance are irrelevant, and
cannot be taken into account.

Prior to the receipt of the DMMO, Askham Bryan Agricultural
College applied to the planning authority: City of York Council, to
construct a new Animal Management building which will be the
home to Askham Bryan Wildlife and Conservation Park. The park
incorporates part of Askham Fields Lane: the southern section of
the claimed route. It appears that the planning application process
drew attention to the possibility that the claimed route would be
affected following the construction of the new facility. A DMMO
application was received in May 2014 bringing the status of the
route into question for the purposes of section 31 of the Highways
Act 1980. The relevant 20 year period is therefore from 1994 to
2014.

In the case of a non-determination of a DMMO application by the
surveying authority, the applicant can apply to the Secretary of
State for a direction requiring the surveying authority to determine
a claim if it has not done so within 12 months of the date of receipt
of the application: this option is detailed in the DMMO application
pack covering letter dated 12" March 2014. There has been no
application to the Secretary of State to direct the authority,
therefore, the DMMO application would have progressed in date
order with other applications which have been received but not yet
determined, in accordance with the authority’s Statement of
Priorities.

Consultation

Pre-order consultation has taken place with the prescribed bodies
and utility companies: no additional information has been
forthcoming. Further contact with users who support the application
and the landowner’s representative with the request to clarify some
details stated either within their evidence of use forms, or
information connected to the application.

Options

The Authority, as the surveying authority, is required to make a
decision on the definitive map modification order application
received. There are two options:



Page 12

Option A — To authorise the Assistant Director of Governance and
ICT to make a Definitive Map Modification order to add a footpath to
the Definitive Map and Statement.

This option would accord with the interpretation of relevant
guidance of statutory legislation regarding the analysis of evidence
of user by the public.

Option B — Not to authorise the Assistant Director of Governance
and ICT to make a Definitive Map Modification order to add a
footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement.

This option would not be in accord with the interpretation of relevant
guidance of statutory legislation regarding the analysis of evidence
of user by the public.

Analysis

A DMMO should be made if evidence shows that a public right of
way ‘subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist’. The evidence in
support of the application is of claimed public use and the
application has been considered under section 31 of the Highways
Act 1980.

Qualifying UEFs claim use of the route in excess of 20 years up to
32 years. Whilst it is not necessary for all claimants to demonstrate
continued use throughout the relevant 20 year period, they must
demonstrate that the use has been made by ‘the public’
continually during that full period. The issues that arise in relation
to the statutory test are: whether there is evidence of the use of the
route by a sufficient number of people and with sufficient frequency
to represent use by ‘the public’. If so, whether the public used the
route for a full period of 20 years as of right and without interruption,
and whether there is sufficient evidence that during the 20 year
period, the owner of the land over which the route passes did not
intend to dedicate a public right of way. The Definitive Map Officer
has corresponded with the College representative to ascertain
whether any rebuttal evidence is to be presented. Although
information has been forthcoming, it is the Officer’s opinion that the
information is not sufficient to challenge the assertion that public
rights ‘subsist or are reasonably alleged to subsist’.



Page 13

Whilst there appears to be no legal definition of the term ‘the public’
as used in section 31, the application criteria for a definitive map
modification order application stipulates that user of the route must
have been by ‘the public’. That does not mean that users must
have come from all over the country, they will usually be drawn
from the local community. Consequently, use wholly or largely by
local people may be use by the public, as, depending on the
circumstances of the case, that use could be by a number of people
who may sensibly be taken to represent the local people as a
whole/the local community. Whether the use is sufficient to
represent ‘the public’ will vary from case to case. For example if
the claimed route lies in a rural, sparsely populated area, usage of
public rights of way may well mainly be by a relatively low number
of local people. However, as noted in Ross Crail’s 2006 Rights of
Way Law Review article “The Significance of User Evidence”
(Annex 4), users must represent a wider cross-section of the public
than just the owners or occupiers of nearby properties and their
visitors:

The qualifying user evidence is limited. The Authority has
conveyed its opinion on the UEFs to the joint applicants, and who
continued to gather evidence in support of the application. The
Authority has recently received correspondence from a past
Principal of the College who affirms that during their time in post
(1984-1996) and states ‘there was a footpath on Askham Fields
Lane down to the A64 which was used by the Public. To the best of
my recollection the Public were allowed to use it and were not
challenged in any way.’

It is concluded, that based on the evidence taken as a whole: 8
qualifying UEFs and statement received from a past Principal, there
IS just sufficient evidence to demonstrate that public rights are
‘reasonably alleged’ to exist on the claimed route as required by
section 31 of the Highways Act 1980.

Option A — To make an Order

This option is recommended. An Order would be made and
advertised on site. There will be a period of not less than 42 days
for objections to be made. If no objections are forth coming, then
the authority will confirm the Order. However, if objections, are
received, and not withdrawn the order must be referred to the
Secretary of State.



Page 14

The Secretary of State will then determine whether to confirm the
Order, or not, by means of either written representations, an
Informal Inquiry, or a Public Inquiry.

Option B — Not to make an Order

If the Authority decides not to make an Order this would be in
contravention of its statutory duty to make an Order if the evidence
satisfy’s the test that public rights ‘subsist or are reasonably alleged
to subsist’.

Council Plan
8. This report supports the Local Plan priority:

A council that listens to residents:

‘Our purpose is to be a more responsive and flexible council that
puts its residents first and meet its statutory obligations’.

‘We will be transparent in all we do, including being clear with
communities and partners about the scale of the financial
challenges we face’.

It is a statutory duty for the authority to process a duly made DMMO
application. In determining the application the authority has written
to those that submitted user evidence forms to clarify the details
within, before final analysis, whilst being mindful of, and adhering
to, existing statutory legislation.

Implications
9. Financial

If the decision to make an Order to add the footpath to the definitive
map and statement (Option A), the authority will be required to
advertise the Order in a newspaper received within the area. The
cost of placing an advert will be approximately £1000. If objections
to the advertised Order are received and not withdrawn, the order
must be sent to the Secretary of State for determination. This will
result in the Order being determined by either, written
representations; an informal hearing; or a Public Inquiry being held.
In each case there are financial implications on the authority with
respect to staff time; processing the Order; advertising the Order;
preparing the Order for the Secretary of State; preparing the Order



Page 15

for written representations and facilitating a Public Inquiry. The cost
to the authority for a hearing or public Inquiry would be in the region
of £2000 to £6000. Notwithstanding the above, the costs to the
council of making an Order or not, are not relevant are not relevant
to the legislation and can therefore not be taken into account when
determining an application.

Human Resources (HR)
There are no HR implications
Equalities

If the authority decides not to make an Order, the legislation
enables the applicants to make an appeal to the Secretary of
State.

A Community Impact Assessment has been carried out (Annex
5). The impact is considered to be positive, subject to meeting
the legislative criteria: evidence of user that supports a DMMO
application must have been by ‘the public’, and they must
represent a wider cross-section of the public than just the
owners or occupiers of nearby properties.

. Legal

The evidence needs to be tested against the criteria laid out in
Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980, and a determination make
an Order if it is considered that a public footpath subsists or is
reasonably alleged to subsist. Section 31 states:

(1) Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a
character that use of it by the public could not give rise at
common law to any presumption of dedication, has been
actually enjoyed by the public as a right ad without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is deemed to
have been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient
evidence that there was no intention during that period to
dedicate it.

(2)The period of 20 years referred to in subsection (1) above is
to be calculated retrospectively from the date when the right
of the public to use the way is brought into question, whether
by notice such as is mentioned in subsection (3) below or
otherwise.



Page 16

(3) Where the owner of the land over which any such way as
aforesaid passes:

(a)Has erected in such a manner as to be visible to persons
using the way a notice inconsistent with the dedication of
the way as a highway, and

(b) Has maintained the notice after the 1% January 1934, or
any later date on which it was created the notice, in the
absence of proof to the contrary intention, is sufficient to
negate the intention to dedicate the way as a highway.

Should it be considered that the user evidence submitted in
support of the application shows that the route has been used
as of right for a period of 20 years or more to meet the statutory
tests as set out in sections 31(1) and (2) of the Highways Act
1980, it is necessary to consider whether there is evidence of no
intention to dedicate by the landowner during the relevant period
in accordance with section 31(3).

If, an Order is made, and subsequently receives an objection
and which remains unwithdrawn, the Order is required to be
sent to the Secretary of State for determination. If an Informal
Hearing or Public inquiry is convened, the authority will be
required to facilitate any hearing or inquiry.

If, an Order is not made, the applicants may serve notice of
appeal on the Secretary of State and the authority: this must be
done within 28 days of service of notice of the decision on the
applicant. If the Secretary of State allows the appeal, the
authority will be directed to make an Order. Therefore, officers
must inform the applicant of the authority’s decision, and the
appeal process and relevant timescales.

Crime and Disorder

When determining a definitive map modification order
application, issues such as safety and security, whilst genuine
concerns are not allowed to be taken into consideration.

Information Technology (IT)

There are no IT implications.



Page 17

. Property
There are no property implications.
« Other
There are no other known implications.

Risk Management

10. The risk to the authority is a potential legal challenge. The basis on
which a challenge could be made is that the evidence of use in
support of the Order does not represent a wider cross-section of the
community.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the

Joanne Coote report:

Definitive Map Officer Tony Clarke

Tel: 01904 551442 Head of Transport , Parking, Major
Transport Projects
Report Date 21
Approved v November

2016

Specialist Implications Officer
Legal — Sandra Branigan
Tel: 01904 551040

Wards Affected: Rural West York Ward

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:
Definitive Map Modification Order file: Askham Fields Lane, Askham
Bryan.

Annexes

Annex 1: Location Plan and DMMO application plan

Annex 2: The Planning Inspectorate WCA 81 Definitive Map Orders:
Consistency Guidelines, Section 5

Annex 3: Evidence of User forms



Page 18

Annex 4: Crail, R. (2006) ‘The significance of user evidence.” Rights of

Way Law Review, section 9.2, pp. 1 — 5. [Available on application from
Officer]

Annex 5: Community Impact Assessment



455

Annex 1. Location Mah;)age 19

A

'wf?y o o

\
)llege of
rticulture

455

o
g CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

&

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

DMMO application to claim a public right of way
Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014

AAQ


dsphtap
Typewritten Text
Annex 1: Location Map


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

Annex 2: Planning Inspectorate, Definitive Map Orders, Consistency

Guidelines - Section 5

SECTION 5 DEDICATION / USER EVIDENCE

REFERENCE MATERIAL

Statutes
Law of Property Act 1925 section 193
Rights of Way Act 1932
National Trust Act 1939
Countryside Act 1968 section 30
Highways Act 1980 section 31
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 sections 53(3)(b), 53(3)(c) and 66(1)
Road Traffic Act 1988
Charities Act 1993 section 36

Case Law

Poole v Huskinson (1843) 11 M & W 827 - common law dedication
intention to dedicate — interruption — limited dedication

Hollins v Verney 1854 - sufficiency of user

Dawes v Hawkins [1860] 8 CB (NS) 848 - no time limit on dedication —

once a highway etc

Mann v Brodie 1885 - common law dedication — sufficiency of user —
presumption — Scottish law — (Lord Blackburn on the difference of English

law)
R v Residents of Southampton 1887 — ‘the public’
Sherrington UDC v Holsey 1904 - physical character of a way

Thornhill v Weekes (1914) 78 JP 154 - physical character of a way

Moser v Ambleside RDC (1925) 89 JP 59 - effect of ancient maps, modern —

culs-de-sac surveys, interruptions, noticeboards — pleasure user

Hue v Whiteley [1929] 1 Ch 440 - ‘as of right’

Merstham Manor v Coulsdon and Purley UDC [1937] 2 KB 77 — ROW Act

1932 — ‘as of right’ — ‘without interruptions’

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 1


dsphtap_1
Typewritten Text
Annex 2: Planning Inspectorate, Definitive Map Orders, Consistency 
Guidelines - Section 5 


Page 22

Jones v Bates [1938] 2 All ER 237 - dedication at common law — meaning of
as of right (ROW Act 1932) — burden of proof — bringing into question

Lewis v Thomas 1950 1 KB 438 - interruption — intention to dedicate

Fairey v Southampton County Council [1956] 2 QB 439 — whether ROW Act
1932 is retrospective — intention to dedicate — differentiation between
common law/statute law dedication — burden of proof

Davis v Whitby [1974] 1 All ER 806 - 20 years user

Dyfed County Council v SSW (1989) 58 P & CR 68 — use of foreshore for
recreational activities

British Transport Commission v Westmorland County Council [1957] 2 All ER
353 — dedication must be compatible with purpose of land held

R v SSE ex parte Cowell [1993] JPEL 851 - Toll — annual manifestation of
non-dedication

Jaques v SSE [1995] JPEL 1031 - common law dedication —  true
construction of S31 HA80 — no intention to dedicate — burden of proof —
effect of requisitioning

Robinson v Adair (1995) Times 2 March 1995 -illegal vehicular user post
1930 — effect in relation to s31(1) HA80

Stevens v SSETR (1998) 76 P & CR 503 - rights along RUPPs — effect of
Road Traffic Act 1930 on vehicular user evidence

R v SSE ex parte Billson [1998] 2 All ER 587 - duration of no intention to
dedicate - rights over common land

R v Isle of Wight CC ex parte O’Keefe 1997 unreported (QBCOF 94/1223/D)
— evidence of intention — meaning of as of right

R v Wiltshire CC ex parte Nettlecombe [1998] JPEL 707 — definition of BOAT
— current user

Masters v SSE [2000] 4 All ER 458 (CA) - definition of BOAT — balance of
predominant user - 1929 Handover map — OS maps

R v Oxfordshire CC ex parte Sunningwell PC [1999] 3 All ER 385 — history of
prescription of dedication — belief element of as of right

R v SSETR ex parte Dorset CC [1999] NPC.72 - bringing into question —
no intention to dedicate

Buckland and Capel v SSETR [2000] 3 All ER 205 - meaning of BOAT —
discourse on Nettlecombe and Masters judgments

Masters v SSETR [2001] QB 151 (CA) - Court of Appeal judgment on
meaning of BOAT

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 2



Page 23

R v Planning Inspectorate Cardiff ex parte Howell (2000) unreported —
vehicular use post 1930 (see also Robinson v Adair; and Stevens v SSETR)

Rowley and Cannock Gates Ltd v SSTLR [2002] EWHC (Admin) — positive
actions of a tenant

R v City of Sunderland ex parte Beresford 2003 UKHL 60 — the proposition
that use pursuant to permission given by the landowner is always precario is
not correct. Also toleration equates with acquiescence; not permission

Bakewell Management Ltd v Brandwood [2004] UKHL 14 — presumed
dedication of a public vehicular right of way

R (on the Application of Godmanchester Town Council) (Appellants) v
SSEFRA and R (on the application of Drain) (Appellant) v SSEFRA [2007
UKHL 28 — lack of intention to dedicate — overt acts by the landowner to be
directed at users of the way — duration of no intention to dedicate

Ramblers’ Association v SSEFRA (2008) a cul-de-sac is capable of being
dedicated as a highway

Planning Inspectorate Guidance

Rights of Way Advice Note No.12 — Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 —
Vehicles and Rights of Way

Other Publications
Halsbury’s Laws of England Vol.21 paragraphs 65-86

‘Rights of Way: A guide to law and practice’ by John Riddall and John
Trevelyan (published by the Open Spaces Society and the Ramblers’
Association)

The following, articles which are of interest, have appeared in the RWLR

‘Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980’ - David Braham - Oct 1990 (Section
6.3)

‘Section 31: update’ - David Braham - April 1998 (Section 6.3)

‘Dedication: the common law approach’ - David Braham - Oct 1991
(Section 6.2)

‘Public Access to Common Land’ - Gerard Ryan — Jan 1995 (Section 15.4)

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 3



Page 24

GUIDANCE

Introduction

51

52

Dedication of rights of way to the public can arise under statute law (s31
HA80) and under common law. The references above provide a good
basis for understanding a subject which continues to arouse controversy.
There has been frequent recourse to the Courts, which has provided a
rich seam of judicial interpretations. Inevitably some of the dicta
contained in earlier judgments have been superseded. The cases
recommended for full reading reflect current judgments of which
‘Sunningwell’ is a particularly helpful history of the prescription of
dedication; Godmanchester and Drain [2007] provides the leading
judgement on the operation of the proviso to HA80 s31 (1). These
judgments will generally lead Inspectors to the other relevant case law
listed (see Section 3 ‘Case Law’).

These guidelines initially concentrate on issues affecting the
interpretation of s31 HA80 then recommend rigorous testing of the user
evidence forms, which almost invariably feature in claims for dedication
under statute law. Finally, they address some aspects of deemed
dedication at common law. Comment on specific topics is found later on
in this section.

‘The Public’

53

54

There appears to be no legal interpretation of the term the public as used
in s31. The dictionary definition of the term is the people as a whole, or
the community in general. Hence, arguably, use should be by a number
of people who together may sensibly be taken to represent the people as
a whole/the community in general. However, Coleridge LJ in R v
Residents of Southampton 1887 said that user by the public must not be
taken in its widest sense ... for it is common knowledge that in many
cases only the local residents ever use a particular road or bridge.
Consequently, use wholly or largely by local people may be use by the
public, as, depending on the circumstances of the case, that use could be
by a number of people who may sensibly be taken to represent the local
people as a whole/the local community.

It was held in Poole v Huskinson (1843) that there may be a dedication to
the public for a limited purpose ... but there cannot be a dedication to a
limited part of the public.

Currency and Balance

5.5

Dedication of a highway of a particular status will depend, amongst other
things, on the type of public user. In this matter the definitions of minor
highways in s66(1) WCA 81 are particularly relevant. The definition of a
BOAT has proved troublesome.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 4



5.6

57

Page 25

However, the Court of Appeal settled the matter in Masters v SSETR
(2000). Roch LJ held: Itis in my judgment clear that Parliament did not
contemplate that ways shown in definitive maps and statements as
RUPPs should disappear altogether from the maps and statements simply
because no current use could be shown, or that such current use of the
way as could be established by evidence did not meet the literal meaning
of s66(1) and that Parliament did not intend that highways, over which
the public have rights for vehicular and other types of traffic, should be
omitted from definitive maps and statements because they had fallen into
disuse if their character made them more likely to be used by walkers
and horse riders than vehicular traffic.

Thus for reclassification of RUPPs to BOATs under section 54 of the WCA
81, the position seems clear: the decision depends solely on the test of
whether public vehicular rights exist and does not require current
vehicular (or any other) use. For orders recording BOATs under section
53, public vehicular rights must be shown to exist but to satisfy the
description BOAT as defined in s66(1) of the Act, the question of its use
should still be addressed but in the light of Roch LJ's interpretation in the
Masters judgment.

Duration

5.8

Use of a way by different persons, each for periods of less than 20 years,
will suffice if, taken together, they total a continuous period of 20 years
or more (Davis v Whitby (1974)). However, use of a way by trades-
people, postmen, estate workers, etc., generally cannot be taken to
establish public rights. Wandering at will (roaming) over an area
including the foreshore (Dyfed CC v SSW 1989), cannot establish a public
right (Halsbury’s Laws of England, Vol.21, paras 2 and 4 refer), and use
of an area for recreational activities cannot give rise in itself to a
presumption of dedication of a public right over a specific route (see
RWLR article ‘Dedication — the Common Law Approach’).

Sufficiency

5.9

There is no statutory minimum level of user required for the purpose, and
the matter does not appear to have been tested in the courts. However,
it is clear that Inspectors must be satisfied that there was a sufficient
level of use for the landowner to have been aware of it, and have had the
opportunity to resist it if he chose. In Hollins v Verney (1884) it was said
that: No user can be sufficient which does not raise a reasonable
inference of such a continuous enjoyment and that no actual user can be
sufficient to satisfy the statute ... unless the user is enough to carry to
the mind of a reasonable person (owner, etc.) the fact that a continuous
right of enjoyment is being asserted and ought to be resisted..... It
follows then that use of a way is less cogent evidence of dedication if the
landowner is non-resident — at any rate, if the owner had no agent on the
spot — than if he is resident. If the landowner did not know that the way
was being used, no inference can fairly be drawn from his non-
interference.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 5



5.10

511

Page 26

Use of the way should also have been by a sufficient number of people to
show that it was use by the public — representative of the people as a
whole, or the community in general (see ‘The Public’ above) — and this
may well vary from case to case. Very often the quantity of valid user
evidence (see ‘User evidence,” below) is less important in meeting these
sufficiency tests than the quality (i.e. its cogency, honesty, accuracy,
credibility and consistency with other evidence, etc.).

It was held in Mann v Brodie 1885 that the number of users must be such
as might reasonably have been expected, if the way had been
unquestionably a public highway. Watson J said: If twenty witnesses
had merely repeated the statements made by the six old men who gave
evidence, that would not have strengthened the respondents’ case. On
the other hand the testimony of a smaller number of witnesses each
speaking to persons using and occasions of user other than those
observed by these six witnesses, might have been a very material
addition to the evidence. Arguably, therefore, the evidence contained in
a few forms may be as cogent - or more cogent — evidence than that in
many. However, Dyson J in Dorset 1999 did not question that the
Inspector had found the evidence contained in five user statements
insufficient to satisfy the statutory test, even though the truth of what
was contained in them had been accepted.

Subjective Belief

512

5.13

5.14

For many years before 1999, it was held that use as of right entailed use
that was open, not by force and not by permission (‘nec vi, nec clam, nec
precario’); furthermore, users had to have an honest belief that there
was a public right of passage. Hence, it was necessary to prove that
users believed that they had a right to use the way.

However, in Sunningwell 1999 it was held that there is no requirement to
prove any such belief, but only that the use was without force, without
stealth and without permission. Hoffman LJ said: To require an enquiry
into the subjective state of mind of the users would be contrary to the
whole English theory of prescription, which depends upon acquiescence
by the landowner giving rise to an inference or presumption of a prior
grant or dedication. For this purpose the actual state of mind of the road
user is plainly irrelevant ..... in my opinion the casual and, in its context,
perfectly understandable aside of Tomlin J in Hue and Whiteley (1929)
has led the courts into imposing upon the time-honoured expression ‘as
of right” a new and additional requirement of subjective belief for which
there is no previous authority and which | consider to be contrary to the
principles of English prescription ... user which is apparently as of right
cannot be discounted merely because, as will often be the case, many of
the users over a long period were subjectively indifferent as to whether a
right existed, or even had private knowledge that it did not.

However, if a user admits to private knowledge that no right exists, it
could be that the explanation may have an important bearing on the
second limb of the statutory test, the intention of the owner not to
dedicate. Inspectors should investigate where appropriate.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 6



Page 27

Landowner’s Toleration

5.15

5.16

In the same judgment, and in the context of a call not to be too ready to
allow tolerated trespasses to ripen into rights, Hoffman LJ also held that
toleration by the landowner of use of a way is not inconsistent with user
as of right. In effect it is not fatal to a finding that use had been as of
right. In R (Beresford) v Sunderland CC [2003], Lord Bingham stated
that a licence to use land could not be implied from mere inaction of a
landowner with knowledge of the use to which his land was being put.
Although the Sunningwell judgment is silent on the relationship between
claimed toleration and acquiescence, Lord Scott stated in the Beresford
case | believe this rigid distinction between express permission and
implied permission to be unacceptable. It is clear enough that merely
standing by, with knowledge of the use, and doing nothing about it, i.e.
toleration or acquiescence, is consistent with the use being "as of right".

However, it is clear that permission may be implied from the conduct of a
landowner in the absence of express words. Lord Bingham, in the same
judgment stated that a landowner may so conduct himself as to make
clear, even in the absence of any express statement, notice, record, that
the inhabitants' use of the land is pursuant to his permission. But
encouragement to use a way may not equate with permission: As Lord
Rodgers put it in Beresford, the mere fact that a landowner encourages
an activity on his land does not indicate ... that it takes place only by
virtue of his revocable permission. In the same case, Lords Bingham and
Walker gave some examples of conduct that might amount to permission,
but the correct inference to be drawn will depend on any evidence of
overt and contemporaneous acts that is presented. (see also ‘No
Intention to Dedicate’ below).

‘Bringing into Question’

517

5.18

5.19

R v SSETR ex parte Dorset County Council 1999 is the most recent case
addressing the meaning of s31(2) HA80; specifically what act or acts
constitute ‘bringing into question.’

Dyson J was not satisfied that the unusual circumstances pertaining, a
landowner’s letter to DoOE subsequently passed to the OMA but not
communicated to the users, satisfied the spirit of s31(2). Inspectors may
be perplexed at the fine line drawn between these circumstances and
those instanced in s31(6), but the principle emanating from the judgment
is clear. The test to be applied is that ennunciated by Denning LJ in
Fairey v Southampton County Council 1956. Dyson J’s interpretation of
that judgment is that: Whatever means are employed to bring a claimed
right into question they must be sufficient at least to make it likely that
some of the users are made aware that the owner has challenged their
right to use the way as a highway.

However, an action which of itself is insufficient to bring a right into
question may well be sufficient to demonstrate an intention not to
dedicate (see later paragraphs).

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 7



5.20

521

Page 28

There is no rule of law that the “bringing into question” has to result from
the action of the owner of the land or on their behalf. This issue was
considered in Applegarth v Secretary of State for Environment, Transport
and the Regions [2001] EWHC Admin 487 (28 June 2001). The owner of
a property whose means of access was via a track claimed to be a public
bridleway, challenged the public use of the track even though he was not
the owner of it. In this case, Munby J stated: “Whether someone or
something has “brought into question” the “right of the public to use the
way” is, as it seems to me, a question of fact and degree in every case.”
Thus any action which raises the issue would seem to be sufficient. In
this context the application for or making of a modification order under
WCA81 s53 would not normally by itself constitute a “bringing into
question” for the purposes of s31. However, where there is no
identifiable event which has brought into question the use of a path or
way, s31 ss (7A) and (7B) of HA80 (as amended by s69 of NERCO06)
provides that the date of an application for a modification order under
WCAS81 s53 can be used as the date at which use was brought into
question.

The Inspectorate considers that the non-existence or disappearance of
the landowner is not sufficient to defeat a presumption of dedication.
Once use is established as of right and without interruption, the
presumption arises. If there is no contradictory evidence in accordance
with the proviso to s31(1) deemed dedication is made out and the Order
should be confirmed. This is so whether there is an owner who cannot
provide sufficient evidence of lack of intention or whether there is no
owner available to produce such evidence.

‘No Intention to Dedicate’

5.22

5.23

Section 31 expressly provides for methods by which to show that during
the period over which the presumption has arisen there was in fact no
intention on the landowner’s part to dedicate the land as a highway. For
instance, under section 31(3) a landowner may erect a notice
inconsistent with the dedication of a highway, and if that notice is
defaced or torn down, can give notice to the appropriate council under
section 31(5). Under section 31(6), an owner of land may deposit a map
and statement of admitted rights of way with “the appropriate council”.
Provided the necessary declaration is made at ten yearly intervals
thereafter, the documents are (in the absence of evidence to the
contrary) “sufficient evidence to negative the intention of the owner or
his successors in title to dedicate any additional ways as highways”. This
is for the period between declarations, or between first deposit of the
map and first declaration.

The interpretation of the phrase “intention to dedicate” was considered by
the House of Lords in R (on the application of Godmanchester and Drain)
v SSEFRA [2007] and is the authoritative case which deals with the
proviso to HA80 s31. The House of Lords reversed the earlier judgement
of the Court of Appeal and rejected the judgements of Sullivan J in R v
SSE ex parte Billson [1999] and Dyson J in R v SSETR ex parte Dorset CC
[1999] which had held that a landowner did not need to publicise his lack

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 8



5.24

5.25

5.26

5.27

5.28

5.29

Page 29

of intention to dedicate to users of the way. In his leading judgement,
Hoffmann LJ approved the obiter dicta of Denning LJ (as he then was) in
Fairey v Southampton County Council [1956] who held “in order for there
to be ‘sufficient evidence there was no intention’ to dedicate the way,
there must be evidence of some overt acts on the part of the landowner
such as to show the public at large — the people who use the path...that
he had no intention to dedicate”.

Hoffmann LJ held that “upon the true construction of section 31(1),
‘intention’ means what the relevant audience, namely the users of the
way, would reasonably have understood the owner’s intention to be. The
test is ... objective: not what the owner subjectively intended nor what
particular users of the way subjectively assumed, but whether a
reasonable user would have understood that the owner was intending, as
Lord Blackburn put it in Mann v Brodie (1885), to ‘disabuse’ [him]’ of the
notion that the way was a public highway”.

In both Godmanchester and Drain, evidence in the form of letters
between the landowner and the planning authority, and the terms of a
tenancy agreement were held by the House of Lords to be insufficient
evidence of a lack of intention to dedicate. As these documents had not
been brought to the attention of the public the users could not have
understood what the owner’s intention had been.

For a landowner to be able to benefit from the proviso to s31(1) there
must be ‘sufficient evidence’ that there was no such intention to dedicate.
The evidence must be inconsistent with an intention to dedicate, it must
be contemporaneous and it must have been brought to the attention of
those people concerned with using the way. Although s31 ss (3), (5) and
(6) specify actions which will be regarded as “sufficient evidence”, they
are not exhaustive; s31 (2) speaks of the right being brought into
question by notice “or otherwise”.

Godmanchester and Drain upheld the earlier decision of Sullivan J in
Billson that the phrase “during that period” found in s31 (1) did not mean
that a lack of intention had to be demonstrated “during the whole of that
period”. The House of Lords did not specify the period of time that the
lack of intention had to be demonstrated for it to be considered sufficient;
what would be considered sufficient would depend upon the facts of a
particular case.

However, if the evidence shows that the period is very short, questions of
whether it is sufficiently long (‘de minimis’) may well arise, and would
have to be resolved on the facts.

In the Court of Appeal case Lewis v Thomas 1949, Cohen LJ quoted with
approval the judgment of MacKinnon J in Moser v Ambleside UDC 1925:

It was said, very truly, in the passage of Parke, B in Poole v
Huskinson (1843) that a single act of interruption by the owner was
of much more weight upon the question of intention than many acts
of enjoyment. If you bear quite clearly in mind what is meant by an
act of interruption by the owner, if it is an effective act of

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 9



5.30

Page 30

interruption by the owner — | mean the owner himself — and is
effective in the sense that it is acquiesced in, then | agree that a
single act is of very much greater weight than a quantity of evidence
of user by one or other members of the public who may use the
path when the owner is not there and without his knowledge.

The fact that the owner, as is so constantly done, locks the gates
once a year and that sort of thing is, or may be, a periodic
intimation by the owner that he is not intending to dedicate a
highway, but it must be an effective interruption; it must be by the
owner himself, because if you have evidence of an interruption
which is not effective in the sense that members of the public resent
the interruption and break down the gate, or whatever it is, and that
defiance of his supposed rights is then acquiesced in by the owner,
or again, if it is an attempted interruption by a tenant without the
assent or authority of the owner and is also an interruption that is
ineffective and a failure because the public refuse to acquiesce in it,
then, as it seems to me such an ineffective interruption, either by
the owner or by the tenant, so far from being proof that there is no
dedication, rather works the other way as showing that there has
been an effective dedication.

This judgment established a number of principles that still endure.

However, in the subsequent case Rowley v SSTLR & Shropshire County
Council May 2002, Elias J held that the acquiescence of a tenant may
bind the landowner on the issue of dedication of a public right of way
(for example in the case of long public user), but also that in the absence
of evidence to the contrary, there is no automatic distinction to be drawn
between the actions of a tenant acting in accordance with his/her rights
over the property and that of the landowner in determining matters
under s31HAS8O0.

...seemed acquiescence of the tenant was the basis of the case for the
assertion that there was user as of right...it would surely be implied
that the tenant would have the right to decide who should be entitled
to go on to his land and whom he may forbid. 1 find it difficult to see
why the tenant’s acquiescence should bind the landlord, but not
positive acts taken by the tenant in accordance with the exercise of his
rights over the property, to exclude strangers.

Elias J continued:

the conclusion...that there was no evidence that any turning back had in
any event been authorised by the freeholder involved an error of law. A
similar argument was advanced in Lewis v Thomas [[1950] 1 K.B 438]
and rejected, the court apparently taking the view that if it is alleged that
the freeholder has a different intention to the tenant, there should at
least be evidence establishing that.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 10



Page 31

No intention to dedicate

In cases where a claimed right of way is in more than one ownership and
only one of the owners has demonstrated a lack of intention to dedicate it
for public use, the Inspector should explicitly consider whether it is
possible that public rights have been acquired over sections of the way in
other ownerships, even if this would result in cul de sac ways being
recorded in the Definitive Map and Statement.

User Evidence

531

5.32

5.33

5.34

5.35

Claims for dedication having occurred under s31 HA80 will usually be
supported by a number of user evidence forms.

The Inspector’s own analysis of the forms is vital, so that omissions, lack
of clarity, serious inconsistencies, possible collusion between withesses
and other anomalies may be identified. The analysis also allows the
Inspector to reject invalid claims (e.g. no signature, no clear description
of the way or of how it was being used) and to note the questions to raise
at the inquiry. A similar analysis should be made of other types of user
evidence that may be tendered, such as sworn statements, letters and
the landowner’s evidence. It should also be noted that user evidence
forms are not standardised, and pose differing questions of varying
pertinence and precision. Some are better than others in terms of
specifying the evidence required.

If the potential value of user evidence forms is to be realised in full they
must be completed with due diligence. All questions should be answered
as accurately and as fully as possible. If questions which, from the
claimed duration and extent of use, appear capable of being answered
yet are not, it is open to the Inspector to assume that the respondent’s
recall was insufficient to provide this information. The Inspector may
then question whether the claimed use is accurately recalled and the
evidential weight of the form may well be reduced.

Similarly if an overall picture emerges from a variety of sources which
differs significantly from the respondents’ recollections, or if a particular
difficulty which must have been encountered during claimed user is not
mentioned, the Inspector may well wonder whether the claimed use is
accurately and honestly recalled.

It is sometimes the case that objectors do not seek to challenge user
evidence in cross-examination. If so, the Inspector needs to do so, in
order to be in a position to decide what evidential weight to place on the
witnesses’ claims. If few, or none, of the users attends the inquiry, the
Inspector should pose questions to the party presenting the evidence, so
that the evidential weight can be determined. As with other evidence,
user evidence tested in cross-examination generally carries significantly
more weight than untested evidence. While questioning of witnesses
needs to be incisive and thorough, Inspectors should be aware that
members of the public giving evidence may be nervous or anxious and
should deal with them accordingly.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 11



Page 32

Dedication at Common Law

5.36

5.37

5.38

5.39

5.40

‘Rights of Way: A guide to law and practice’ is a useful source of
information. The referenced RWLR article ‘Dedication: the common law
approach’ discusses the relevant principles, and shows how they were
applied in practice by giving detailed consideration to the salient facts in
reported cases.

The common law position was described by Farwell J, and Slessor and
Scott LJ in Jones v Bates 1938, both quoted with approval by Laws J in
Jaques v SSE 1994, who described the former’'s summary as a full and
convenient description of the common law. Other leading cases that
speak to dedication at common law are Fairey v Southampton CC 1956,
Mann v Brodie 1885 and Poole v Huskinson 1843. Jaques is a particularly
helpful exposition on the differences between dedication at common law
and under statute.

Halsbury states — “Both dedication by the owner and user by the public
must occur to create a highway otherwise than by statute. User by the
public is a sufficient acceptance. And - An intention to dedicate land as a
highway may only be inferred against a person who was at the material
time in a position to make an effective dedication, that is, as a rule, a
person who is absolute owner in fee simple; and At common law, the
question of dedication is one of fact to be determined from the evidence.
User by the public is no more than evidence, and is not conclusive
evidence ... any presumption raised by that user may be rebutted.
Where there is satisfactory evidence of user by the public, dedication may
be inferred even though there is no evidence to show who was the owner
at the time or that he had the capacity to dedicate. The onus of proving
that there was no one who could have dedicated the way lies on the
person who denies the alleged dedication”.

Sometimes dedication at common law will be argued as an alternative, in
case the s31 claim fails. In any event, the Inspector should consider
common law dedication where a s31 claim fails. Whilst the above
principles affecting dedication by landowners and acceptance by user will
normally apply in both situations (even though there is no defined
minimum period of continuous user in common law), there is an
important difference in the burden of proof. As Denning LJ made clear in
Fairey v Southampton County Council 1956 The Rights of Way Act 1932
has introduced a new means by which the public may acquire a right of
way, in addition to the old means of dedication, which, be it noted, is still
preserved... In later describing the effect of the 1932 Act he said: It
reverses the burden of proof; for whereas previously the legal burden of
proving dedication was on the public who asserted the right... now after
20 years user the legal burden is on the landowner to refute it.

From these comments it follows that, in a claim for dedication at common
law, the burden of proving the owner’s intentions remains with the
claimant. For the reasons given by Scott LJ in Jones v Bates 1938, this is
a heavy burden and, in practice, even quite a formidable body of
evidence may not suffice. However, should it be asserted in rebuttal that

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 12



541

Page 33

there was no one who could have dedicated the way, the burden of proof
on this issue would rest with the asserting party (Halsbury, above,
refers).

The principles established in Rowley (see paragraph 5.24) may, arguably,
apply to equivalent issues arising under common law.

Land Held in Trust or Mortgaged

5.42

Halsbury gives useful guidance; Volume 21 para 73 states: Where a
mortgagor (borrower) is still in possession of the mortgaged land it would
seem that the mortgagee’s (lender’s) assent to a dedication is necessary,
and that a dedication cannot be inferred from user unless the mortgagee
can be shown or presumed to have had knowledge of it. Trustees of land
held on trust for sale generally have power to dedicate on their own
provided that no incompatibility is introduced (Halsbury Vol.21 para 74
refers). For leaseholds and copyholds the consent of both landlord and
lessee or copyholder would usually be required for dedication. However,
Inspectors should always check the detailed wording and provisions of
the trust or mortgage document pertaining to the case before them, in
case there are specific requirements for enabling powers. A public body
can in general create a right of way, provided that the public use would
not be incompatible with the purpose of the body. (See also ‘Legal
capacity to dedicate’ in the referenced RWLR articles ‘Section 31 of the
Highways Act 1980’ and ‘Section 31: update’ and note the provisions of
HA80 s31(8)).

Vehicular use post 1930

5.43

5.44

Use without lawful authority of mechanically propelled vehicles adapted
or intended for use on the roads on footpaths, bridleways and elsewhere
than on roads became a criminal offence in 1930. The Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000 extended this provision to all mechanically
propelled vehicles.

However, lawful authority may be granted by a landowner, and Lord
Scott, in Bakewell Management Ltd v Brandwood [2004] (in the context
of the acquisition of an easement to drive over common land) held that if
such a grant could have been lawfully made, the grant should be
presumed so that long de facto enjoyment should not be disturbed. In
overruling Robinson v Adair (1995), in which it had been held that no
presumption of dedication could arise following long illegal user by motor
vehicles, Lord Scott stated that

However, it was, so | assume for there is nothing to suggest the
contrary, open to Mr Adair or his predecessors in title to have
dedicated the road as a public highway. Such a dedication would have
constituted ‘lawful authority’ for section 24(1) [of the Road Traffic Act
1988] purposes. The dedication would have been effective. That
being so, | can see no reason why public policy would prevent a
presumption of dedication arising from long use.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 13



5.45

5.46

5.47

Page 34

A grant would not be lawful if, for example, it gave rise to a public
nuisance. The granting of vehicular rights over an existing footpath
might constitute a public nuisance to pedestrians using that path.

Whilst it is therefore possible for long use of bicycles on a footpath or
bridleway (subject to paragraph 5.43 below) to give rise to a claim for a
BOAT, Inspectors will need to consider whether vehicular use of the way
in question has given rise to or is likely to give rise to, a public nuisance
i.e. if the use of bicycles has given rise to, or the use in the future of
bicycles and/or any other vehicles on the way is likely to give rise to, a
public nuisance, the claim for a BOAT must fail. The public nuisance
issue is one to be determined by Inspectors by reference to the particular
facts before them.

Use of bicycles on a public bridleway after 3™ August 1968 (the date on
which section 30 of the Countryside Act 1968 came into force) cannot
give rise to a claim, or be used to support a claim for vehicular rights.

Crown Land

5.48

5.49

5.50

The Highways Act 1980 does not apply to land belonging to (or held in
trust for) the Crown, except under a special agreement as described in
HA80 s327. Consequently, there cannot be a presumption of dedication
of such land under s31.

It seems likely that s31 does not apply to land leased to the Crown,
because the existence of the lease would take the land outside its scope.
Furthermore, the creation of a right of way would adversely affect the
Crown’s leasehold interest. These arguments do not appear to have been
tested in the courts, but, even if they were accepted, they would not
prevent an effective presumption of dedication under s31 for a period
before or after the Crown’s ownership or leasehold of land.

Under common law, there can be a presumption of dedication of a way
over Crown Land. However, there cannot be such a presumption over
land requisitioned by the Crown, as there would be no one with power to
dedicate (Jaques 1994).

Common Land

5.51

Public rights of way over defined routes can and do exist on common land
and can be established by deemed dedication through user over a
number of years. However, the effect of s193 of the Law of Property Act
1925, which creates (often restricted or conditional) public rights of
access for air and exercise, may sometimes have to be considered, since
it is believed to apply to a substantial number of commons. This issue is
addressed in detail in R v SSE ex parte Billson 1998, and useful
background information can be found in the RWLR article ‘Public Access
to Commons’ (particularly pages 5,6).

The National Trust

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 14



5.52

Page 35

The Trust has power to dedicate highways by virtue of s12 of the National
Trust Act 1939. However, Trust bylaws may be in place and operate as a
conditional permission to use the land. Such bylaws prevent a presumed
dedication under s31, whether users were aware of them or not. Useful
reference can be made to National Trust v SSE [1999] JPL 697, holding
that the permissive nature of the use of NT land precluded user as of
right.

Charities

5.53

Dedication requires the consent of the Charity Commissioners under s36
of the Charities Act 1993, unless the charity is within an exemption
granted by or under that section.

Physical Characteristics of a Claimed Way

5.54

5.55

In some circumstances the physical characteristics of a way can prevent a
highway coming into existence through deemed or inferred dedication.
In Sheringham UDC v Holsey 1904 it was held that use by wheeled traffic
of a public footway appointed by an Inclosure Award at 6 feet wide had
always been an illegal public nuisance in view of the obstruction and
danger to pedestrians, and no length of time could legalise it.
Furthermore, there was no one with power to dedicate. Hence there
could not have been any dedication of the way as a vehicular highway.
In Thornhill v Weeks 1914, Astbury J observed that: it seems impossible
that a lady who resided there would at once start dedicating a way
through her stable yard .. In trying to form an opinion whether an
intention to dedicate has existed, one must have some regard to the
locality through which the alleged path goes. The fact that it goes
through the stable yard [close to the house] is strong enough to raise a
presumption against an intention to dedicate.

Where physical suitability of a route is argued by parties, referring to
gradient, width, surface, drainage, etc., Inspectors should be aware that
what may now be regarded as extremely difficult conditions may well
have been relatively commonplace and frequently met by stagecoaches,
hauliers and drovers in times past, and that special arrangements were
often in place to negotiate them.

DMO Consistency Guidelines — 5 revision August 2009 Section 5 page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
Annex 3: User Evidence Forms

‘@ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surngme: - ..........................................................................................
(Mr@MisslMs)
First Name (s) :— ..................................................................................

Year of birth : ..... — ............................................................................

NOTE ~ EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL


dsphtap_2
Rectangle

dsphtap_3
Typewritten Text
Annex 3: User Evidence Forms


Page 38

Annex 15

Description of Path

M ’Q*OM‘-/ G RELUTRIOWINS . vvoosssesssssessisississsaisinss

To " : f-:‘[(_oh/ .............. s Grid Ref (I Known): ..ciiasonissnissn

Name of Route: ... ARQA A j\-ﬂ—ﬁCuL‘W@ ....................................

(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public?

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g.

........................................................................................................................

3. Do you use the route?

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



Page 39

Annex 15

. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

@4‘-0 horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

............ LGAO.... 302 e e
b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?

........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................

From: ‘A—{;LW%{L\[R—Q ...... da. RilBrooou. 4 Smel
. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

...... UG o JREGRERRYY e
. Has the way always been on the same route? @NO
If no, Why did it ChaNGET .....cooniiiiii e et e e e e s

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 40

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? O
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
.............................. M%MMM%%
b) Any signs or notices? YES/NO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the ‘
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  YE @
a) If yes, give particulars and dates
b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YE
If yes, please give particulars and dates
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES @
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public? -

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE@
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

......................................................................................................................



o

Page 41

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES @
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gaye you instructions as to the use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instructiorh

.........................................................

e owner/occupier of the land crossed b

e

12. When you'i
the way?
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES@
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YES/NO
(if yes please give details) '

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE@

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 42

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*legglam not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature.................... - .............................. Date... 7/ 5[ v

Signature of Person Taking Statement .. i it iyt SN

(if different)




Page 43

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use the route Bolaiad by one person.

You should complete this form personally in yourown words but I ou find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist yw

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

used. It is import at the route follows a specific line
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidm ion,
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should

formation, any forms
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

route that you have
ot be claimed based

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to publlc rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge
from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 44

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 45

PR~ s ;-";-.4 P
‘__.1‘---"'—-‘.-'" ‘

ite/“F/‘tr

DMMO appilication to claim a public right of way

YO R K Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 46



Page 47

Annex 15

2 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

SUITBMIB! woxvumonssorsainss -

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

First Name (s): ...... -
Year of birth : ....... —

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 48

Annex 15

Description of Path
PIOEYE wsenomsn ﬂ“"—f .................... Grid Ref {IEKNOWNY. . .omisivaemasisisive

To : \/GR"LRC’ Lo = Grid Ref (i KROWRY; +ivie sussisismmmssssssnnsnnan
Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: ( * footpath ¥ bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Name of Route: . ASK HO my FieclDS LANC

....................................................................................................

(if applicable)

c

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public? @NO

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?

3. Do you use the route?

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 49

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?
@On horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

.......................................................................................................................

b For what purpose did you use the route e.@ specific journey etc?
........ «QC!OCSQG-\\{W\ <y alse o vis W (mends on Cam Py

....................................................................
.........................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

................................................................

1395 oamasds. T L*-)°~\K"“%...Q..C....qu.l:,.\.'l.f.} ..................

7. Has the way always been on the same route? @NO

If N0, Why did it ChANGE? ........umiiiiieeee e e

......................................................................................................................



Page 50

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YES/NO
if yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
JETE B wsll Ve Bl e
b) Any signs or notices? YES@@

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES@

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES@
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

c¢) Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YE *@
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public? (

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?




Page 51

Annex 15
11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YE’S
which the route runs?
a) Give particulars and dates
b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you instr o the use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were
12, ihr you used NS
the way? T
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates
13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES@
If so, from whom?
14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE
(if yes please give details)
15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE@

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 52

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

“gggiam not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 53

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use the route.Wy Wby one person.
You should complete this form pers n wor i find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have

used. Itis important that the route follows a specific li be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land. ‘

A name and address is required on the eviden _ rmation, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should

be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way' which can be downloaded free of charge
from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 54

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 55

455

AAD

Askham Brvan"
College

llege of
rticulture

: DMMO application to claim a public right of way
YO R K Askham Bryan parish

; i | |Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 56




Page 57

Annex 15

“Zis CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: .......! -

/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

First Name (s) - ........................................................................................
Year of birth : —

Address: ..

...........................................................................
----------------

----------------

'
R Y

Occupation: ..... I .. ... ..ottt e

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 58

Annex 15

Description of Path
From : ﬁéq' ............................ Grid Ref (if known): ..o iiansivviinnininin
ﬂ
Vi -
To UlQbWW .......... Grith REF (i KIIOWNYE sicsissssivisimisisisisamn

Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

/ T
Name of Route: . L. ”{Mﬂih%‘%é’(\&— ....................................................
(if applicable)

-

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
@no

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public?

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

................................................................................

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 1970 — 19

SO yewd

.......................................................................................................................

3. Do you use the route? @40

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------




Page 59

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/On horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

6. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

.....................................................................................................................

7. Has the way always been on the same route? @NO

If nO, Why did it ChANGE? ........c.oiiiriiiiieiie et e et e s s et en

......................................................................................................................



Page 60

Annex 15

8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)

a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? @40

If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
Wty Cugam Beane AT o259 ( yony flodo

............................................

b) Any signs or notices? YES

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the (
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES @

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES@
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Waere you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES/NO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public? ¢

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @\IO
If yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

Who now owns the land crossed bMy this way?

......................................................................................................................




Page 61

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES/flO
which the route runs? ‘

a) Give particulars and dates

....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever g
by the public and, if so, what the instruction

12. When you 'Js'é'ci'thew; the owneBCGUPIEr of the land crossed by
the way? YESINO

If yes:

to the use of the way

a) Give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YESNO
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YESH
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YES/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 62

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*I am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove ne

(if different)




Page 63
Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged. .

This form is for those who use the route. A fi by one person.

You should complete this form perso, i WO ind this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have
used. It is important that the route follows a specific li t be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land. m

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should

be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’' which can be downloaded free of charge
from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ord inating this application process.



Page 64

Annex 156

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

B 1 T OO S ORI PPP PR
(eve)

BEEIHE  000  crciimiesseiee i s e v i  SA S  s s Es eine

Occupation: _ ................................. AR

DAtE OF DI oooeeereeeiooesssesseessasesessenessannneessmesesannanssssransnanasssssssessnesens




Page 65

AAD

Askham Bryan \~ s
College ‘..

~\7.\

h
llege of
J| [ticulture

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

YO R K Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 66




Yo

Page 67

Annex 15

4§§ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ......
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

.
TOEL fomrmmuesemmnonnsonensmesonscomsssors ovss e S 5 e s rm s e e O S Lt b e

NOTE ~ EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL

p g AR 3 a
P ol e, S Bl
: IC:, ARSI POE T

1
L



Page 68

Annex 15
Description of Path
From: AESKIHAM. BRIAN  Grid Ref (If KNOWN: corererereevreerveeeecrecsne
o :.COLL 56& ALY Grid R (if KNOWNY: v eeveereeereereerene
Parish (es)
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway-+restricted-byway 1 Byway open-te-alt-traffic™
INGIME OF ROULE: ... iveenieae i et e etteetan et ettt st b a s saasra s s ee e s aasasas s e s s s r s ta s tra s tnaes
(if applicable)

(

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use rate forms_and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public? u YES/ND
a) If yes, please give details as to why? -

......................

b) What year do you believe the way has b

...................... A A o MG\«Q "’t’@(c‘ CRY

2. Have you used the above route? YES/NO
a If yes, over how many years?
(pleas j 4
ﬁ»‘l ........... t Lo
3. Do you use the route? YES/NO

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

..........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 69

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/Or-herseback/On-a-bicycle/Mfith-a vehicie/Sther

8.

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/Ne:
If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle
\”\)% .......... (W ,.éﬁir ..... ' q (95_ ......... 00

¥
7. Has the way always been on the same route? YES/NO

If no, why did it ChaNGE? ......ceveeeieireeee et e

......................................................................................................................



Page 70

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? ¥ES/NO

If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

b) Any signs or notices? ¥YES/NO
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the (
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES/INO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YAEES/INO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YESINO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES/NO
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? ¥ES/INO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form P




T

Page 71

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over ¥E8/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier eve { i to the use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instruw

....................................................................................

12. When you us the owner/occupier of the land crossed by

the way? YE&ESINO
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YEB/NO

If so, from whom?

14.  Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YES/NO
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE&EB/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 72

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
frue.

*| gg/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 73

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged. '

This form is for those who thed by one person.
You should complete this fi personally in your own words but if you find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have

used. Itis important that the route follows a specific li t be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land. w

A name and address is required on the eviden ‘ rmation, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should

be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way' which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 74

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name: o - - """""""""

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




YORK

Askham Bryan parish

DMMO appilication to claim a public right of way

Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:JHC

Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Station Rise, York,

YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 76




Page 77

Annex 15

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ....... I - ...
(Mr@Miss!Ms)

.....................................................................................

............... -.. . - T

T L
Occupation: -

NOTE — EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL




Page 78

Annex 15
Description of Path
From : AoKHAM . PLEDS. LAve Grid Ref (if KNOWN): «.....cvviceceieienenens
To : A 434“ ......................... Grid Ref (if known): ........oooiiiiiiiiiinnnns
Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic
NG O BRI v s som oo v o s RS R S SRR SRR X SRR R A TS
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.) -
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public? — @NO

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

PRESERPLTIVE RUCKHT. ZUSED. T8 & FYITU R, A ATLGCS ,
N R A

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years™= 1970

SINCE  16RG

........................................................................................................................

3. Do you use the route? @NO

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 79

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a (@JOn horsebacklO@elWith a vehicle/Other

........................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

WALIX ING Qi nNG

......................... LT OO
7. Has the way always been on the same route? @NO
Ifno, why did i ChANG? ...........ccciiiiiieniiiiiiiisnienensesssesnessesssesersessetemesseees s e s,

......................................................................................................................



Page 80

Annex 15

8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)

a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? @NO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

A& UNLOCKEY)  (GATE

...................................................................................................................

b) Any signs or notices? YES/NO
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the ___
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YE @
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public? ~{

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES@’
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

......................................................................................................................




Page 81

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES@
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever i i he use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the insmW

12. Wheny;

..........................................................

he owner/occupier of the land crossed b
: YES(NO)

.......................................................................................................................

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES@
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14.  Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE@
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE@

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 82

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true. '

*|-sgm/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 83

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those d by one person.

You should complete {8 form pe find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to tht s
used. It is important that the route follows a spe
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidenc”formation, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

e route that you have
not be claimed based

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 84

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




YORK

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Askham Bryan parish
Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 86




M

Page 87

Annex 15

4'% ] CITY OF
YORK

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry. '

First Name (s) : -
Year of birth : ...... -

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 88

Annex 15

Description of Path
From:..ASknAm SRV AN Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ..vvveeestermrmsasnsnsssesas

CigcurAar ReuTE '
To :.ASKE. . BRYAN. . Grid Ref (if KNOWN): «eevuveeienremiiiinssnininns
Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic
Name of Route: ......... N f.ﬂ .....................................................................................
(if applicable)

-

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps

1. Do you believe the route to be public? - YESINO

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

..................................................

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 1970

0 - - it S ——

....................

3. Do you use the route? YESING

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 89
Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?
a On fooﬂon-hOFsebaGHQim-bieyelemm;_a_v@hiele@ther

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................................................................
....................................

..........

..............

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/N©®

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle WALKERS MRom TIimE To TIimE

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YESANG

If no, why did it change? ..............._. A

......................................................................



Page 90

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YES/NG
If yes, please give details of these. if gates, were they locked or unlocked?
...... A STILE. (now. . am. . 2paenn wvmzﬂucn—)
b) Any signs or notices? YES/NO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road', ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YEBINO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YESINO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YESINO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES/k®
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YESINO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................

.............................................




1.

12.

13.

14.

Page 91

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

structions as ii i\e use of the way

.....................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you in
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

..............

When you the owner/occupier of the land crossed by
the way? : WZ5INO
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates

Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YEBINO

If so, from whom?

Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YEB/INO
(if yes please give details)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? Y&s5INO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 92

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| aga/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature....... - ............................................ D ate..é.e&@ui. A2y

Signature of Person Taking Statement ...

(if different)




Page 93
Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged. ‘ o

leted by one person.

This form is for those who use the route. d on

You should complete this form persona ou find this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.
Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have
used. ltis important that the route follows a specific li not be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land. W

A name and address is required on the evidence ” information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should

be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 94

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name: P oty

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




-

Page 95

‘ { I'J o
A College =20

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

YORK Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
&rg?t ggces. Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014

- (H—-—“Lt-—ik_\_



Page 96




S

Page 97
Annex 15

2 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry. '

Surname: .............
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

First Name (s) : ..... -
Year of birth : ......... —

Address: ...... ;

................

..........................................................

[ -

Occupation: ...... -

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 98 = g

Annex 15

Description of Path

PRI commmmsesmovmmermpsannpnn smsssss Grid Ref (if KROWN): ...coovviiiiiimminniinien
TO! I commovsrmsmmexmmnmmnssss sinasiis Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ..oovniniiieieieienee
Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: *footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Name of Route: .....E2L ... AZKHAY...... ELELDS... LAN " N
(if applicable)
(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to (
this form.)
NOTE — If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps
1. Do you believe the route to be public? ﬂ YES/N®
a) If yes, please give details as to why?
............ v 315 e NS
YES/NO
a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 19
....................... [ ‘Lf' R s e S ST e ["f'
N
3. Do you use the route? YES/ND

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 99

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/GrrhorsebackiOn a bicycle/Withra-vehicie/Othar

........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?
¢ SO zéﬁp—%\“" e A ... O 2 e,

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/NG

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

)
7. Has the way always been on the same route? YES/NO

If 110, why did it ChaNEE? .........cceiuririereriiierincereereseesess et e eeses s eeseess s

......................................................................................................................



Page 100

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YEZB/INO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? YESINO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road', ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever-been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the (i
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? ¥B8/NO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YEBINO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public? (

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES/HO
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE8INO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................




1% P

12,

13.

14.

Page 101

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever ga i use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instructio

..............................................................................

When you use the owner/occupier of the land crossed by
the way? YES/NO
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates

"Have you ever 6btained permission to use the route? YES/NO

If so, from whom?

Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? : YES/NO
(if yes please give details)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? ¥ES/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 102

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| ag/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature...- ............................... Date... 2=l U

Signature of Person Taking Statement

B (- P e——
(if different)




455

Page 103

‘ —

v

llege of
iculture

Askham Bryan \—.
College \

YORK

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550

DMMO application to claim a public right of way
Askham Bryan parish
Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC
Public Rights of Way Reference:

Date:Mar 2014
Drawing No.
Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 104




Page 105

Annex 15

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: - - ...............................................................
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

Occupation: ...... .3

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 106

Annex 15

Description of Path
PO % commmmnnisusipswrssisissims Grid Ref (if known): ..o

TO 3 ssisiiivasisisvs smsiesn Grid Ref (if known): .....ooeiiniiinniiiiine
Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

i e ]

Name of Route: ...%. Wt Hskhae mglns 4 Y S —
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

SIS P 0. PR
Py d

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps

1. Do you believe the route to be pub- ‘ YESING

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

...............................................................................................................................

............................................

2. Have you used

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years —

.........................................................................................................................

3. Do you use the route?

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 107

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On ft%oUGn:hnMEkIOn a bicycle/With a vehicle/Clies
b - J

‘ Y ]

‘\/C‘-’u .......... . AL O BT :‘A/;ZD/L/-M‘L( .
/ P Yo S W o LY )

¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?

....................................................................................

To: O RLVADN THORPE.....om. TS .. WL LN
From: .. At SIKH. A7 BERALALN oo
6. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/N&2

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

Al THE. TIME. FER  RECRE ATLON

................................................................

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YES/N&:

W0, WHY IS WORANDBT cvvvuaconssscosssismismisssssitssnmmmmarmsssssusemssmmesmsssomsss st meiessiis

......................................................................................................................



Page 108

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? WESINO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? ' YEB/INO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? ~ ¥&3/NO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES/INO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, XESINO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way?  YES/INS
If yes, why?

..................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE&EB/NO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................

.............................................................




Page 109

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over ¥S5/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier evagga

SaVE.\OU ructions as to the use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instriiETyarE =

12. e Gy W eaa S, the owner/occupier of the land crossed by
- , - YES/NO
13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES/NO
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers

and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE38/NO
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question?

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 110

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| azmlam not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 111

\F

=2

ﬁ!ege of
rticulture

7\

College

Lm?
4 Askham Bryan\

\

YORK

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:.JHC

Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01204 551550

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 112




Page 113

Annex 15

2% CITY OF
S COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ....... - .............................................................................

(Rhr/Mrs/Migstis)

Occupation: ...... REIIIIIIIED - - .- .........oocouenitnennennneneesenseneensrnesnsnesnesnnesnnens

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 114

Annex 15
Description of Path
From :AS KM Bl alN Grid Ref (if KNOWN): .......ocvveiveeeeeeeeen,
To ALY Grid Ref (if KNOWN): +vvvvoeeoeoeeoeeooe
Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway-frestricted-byway+Byway open-to-att-traffic—
NAME OFf ROULE: ..o et e e e e et e e e e e
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use sepm

1. Do you believe the route to be public? YES/E®

a) If yes, please give details as to why? ”

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20

i

\3*'3 ..... N j!f;»/’\'/:‘ .................... . S ——————

3. Do you use the route? YES/NO
a If no, when did you stop using the route?

........................................................................................................................




Page 115

Annex 15

. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/Gr-horseback/On a bicycleMith-a-vehicle/Other

d Describe the way eg surface

................. ”//Cu*’wxcui-»

. When using the route where were you going to and from?
O 2 - S VX N
From "/L\;\DCSC*Q‘Z ..... G s T Y Y AR ARSI AR AR S P RS AR E RS

. Have you seen other people using th:e way? YESHND

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

. Has the way always been on the same route? Ivr_/w\’a, YES/N®D
If no, why did it Change? ........oiiiii e e

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 116

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YES/B&:.

If yes, please give details of these If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

b) Any signs or notices?
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc ‘

= |
9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the ‘
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  YES/NO
a) If yes, give particulars and dates
b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YESINO

or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way?  YES/K®
If yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? ¥28/NO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................



11.

12.

13.

Page 117

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over Y4£8/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b) Say whether the owner or occupie
by the public and, if so, what the in

When you used tm the owner/occupier of the land crossed by

ge of the way

the way? YES/NO
if yes:

a) Give particulars and dates
Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES/NO

If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? Y&S/NO
(if yes please give details)

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? ¥ES/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 118

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 119

Annex 15

Guidance Notes
This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route

as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use th~ person.
You should complete this form pers*ind this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.
Mﬁsh the number of
at purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may

te that you have
t be claimed based

Please answer all questions as
years, how regularly and for wh
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the , please ma
used. Itis important that the route follows a specific |i
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge
from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 120

Annex 15

. The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

o ESERENE e,

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 121

\
jllege of
rticulture

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:JHC

Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Staticn Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 122




Page 123

Annex 15

'ég CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ......... - .............................................................................

(Mr/NrsAdisehs)

Occupation: “ ..............................................

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 124

Annex 15

Description of Path

From : A5K At AR AN Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ..o,
To AU Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ...vvoeeeooeeeooe

Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway-/ Festristed-byway-# Byway 6penr-to. ali-trafiic

PUBIEAES OF FROUMIED .o onsnscmasonaommssseamvmssiss 6085 S R S A5 e et R S 5t
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE ~ If you are claiming more than one way use sepafate forms and map

S
1. Do you believe the route to be public? - YES/&®

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

2. Have you used the above route? - YESHE®

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g.

......................................................................................

3. Do you use the route? YES/KBD
a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 125

Annex 15

. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/On herseback/On a bicyclefWith-a-vehicle/Other

¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?
.............. O%MC}—@/% B e

d Describe the way eg surface

. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/N®

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

A

............................................................................................................

o~

. Has the way always been on the same route? YES/K®
If N0, Why did it CRANGE? .. .oveiieieee et e e e e e eenas

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 126

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? ¥EBINO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? YESINO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YEB/NO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YE&EB/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, JEB/NO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way?  YES/NB
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE&ES/NO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.




11

12,

13.

Page 127

Annex 15
Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over Y&B/NO
which the route runs?
a) Give particulars and dates
b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you ins of the way

by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

When you used the—ne owner/occupier of the land crossed by
the way? YEB/NO
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates
Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YESINO

if so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? Y&8/NO
(if yes please give details)

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? Y&S/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:

W ll cand /L;J s ol o



Page 128

Annex 15

I acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*l &m/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)



Page 129

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use - by one person.

You should complete this form personally in your own words but if you find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearl ute that you have
used. It is important that the N be claimed based
on evidence of wandering ov :

A name and address is required on the eviWrmation, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 130

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name: " -- """"""""""""

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 131

455

448

A
fllege of
rticulture

e |

CITy ©

& YORK

COuUNCIL

Askham Bryan parish

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:JHC

Date:Mar 201

YO1 6GA

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
Telephone: 01904 551550

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 132




Page 133

Annex 15

4‘?’;"; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

(Mr/Mesfidissiis)

First Name (S)—
Year of birth —

Occupation: " ...........................................................

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 134

Annex 15

Description of Path

From : A Y SO— Giid Bel (IE kNOWNY, ooviicisiseassnmssiiisionsin

To '\Lfd“{ K‘DC"'\F’L Crid Ref (i known). «..oomisiamnses

Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Name of Route: W&Wg’w(dﬁéfm ...............................

(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms anF

1. Do you believe the route to be public? YESHED

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

b) What year do you believe the waym

.........................................................................................

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?

(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 197

3. Do you use the route? YESAED
a If no, when did you stop using the route?




Page 135

Annex 15
4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?
a On foot/Qa-eerssiizrek/On a bicycleAEIESSEERTctc/ SRl
R B A
b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?
LTl geh be e and. L SHOLN. !
¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?
B Bt
d Describe the way eg surface
L omaCh e S R e
5. When using the route where were you going to and from?
To: ..CQ\&Q'}.:..}(QE@.{E //@CKC%SIC*’,C oPre O
From: ‘{"‘\CJV\Q- ...............................................................................................
6. Have you seen other people using the way? YESAD

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YESH®R-

If no, Why did it Chan@e? ... e

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 136

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? ¥ES/NO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or uniocked?
b) Any signs or notices? ¥=/NO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the )
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  VESINO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? FES/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, FEB/NO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way?  YES/E®
If yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? PEEINO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.




Page 137

Annex 15
11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over e
which the route runs?
a) Give particulars and dates
b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you instru e of the way

by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

o e
the way?
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? “E@5INO
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? EES/NO
(if yes please give details)

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? ¥E8/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 138

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| am/ezz=mmet willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this shoul necessary.

Signature. . (Y Date 26.3. 20l

..................

(if different)




Page 139

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use the route. A form sh- one person.
You should complete this form personally in"d this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may

be attached if required. *
A map will be attached to the form, please the map the route that you have
used. ltis important that the route follows e claimed based

on evidence of wandering over open land.
A name and address is required on the evidence form t! vallldate t!e m'ormation, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Qaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way' which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 140

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

R T

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 141

College

\
Niege of
rticulture

Askham Bryan}

\N<ZEF ity oo DMMO application to claim a public right of way

Askham Bryan parish

P, Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:JHC

Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014

AAa



Page 142




Page 143

Annex 15

ZiN CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM
This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this

form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: — .......................................................................................

(Mr/Mrs/Mise/Ms)~

Fre: Narme 1c; - NN - - G
Year of bt ......... ... Bbiae: o ¥

ro:... NG .

NOTE — EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 144

Annex 15

Description of Path

From : P‘Lo. Li- ..................... Grid Bel Il kRowmY . s esssinmsmemosmnes
To Mo@é.. . LoAlD - Grid Ref (if KNOWN): v

Parish (es):

T T

* footpath J bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic
1 S e C VN e

Claimed Status of Route:

Name of Route: .. XS
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate fo!s an! mapsl .
1. Do you believe the route to be public? 0

5) What year do yo_ —“
LR, 7= N—
A t- CEnaE>°

a If yes, over how many years? W -
(please specify years and dates e.g. 2

3. Do you use the route?

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 145

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

Ol%gﬁﬁ(({ ..... SV TN R

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?

2eCrtation.. arelan.. o.. /le{.& sende. To. ALG )@ ”
¢ Approximately, how wide was the way? E

‘ 8
.................... YV\W

d Describe the way eg surface
'TQNW\-CLCM ..... 3\@/:»& bj%tpewof ..................

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?

TN 04 et S R s ST YA P R B RO R A R RS NS A
6. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

Fre-atw&'ju&p,a( hj lcmﬂpeoﬁ? ..... N
7. Has the way always been on the same route? o
IR WO Y N RN S Sk e e T S GBS SN

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 146

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? @0

If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

b) Any signs or notices? YE

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  YESINO )

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES@
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES@ _
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YES@
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

Who now owns the land crossed buy this way?

.
PStHam... BRUMBIYY Ll X o o oot s




Page 147

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over @NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

b) Say whether the owner or
by the public and, if so, wh

................

12. When you u
the way?
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates Seo Quaglen~ 11,

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YE
If so, from whom?

.......................................................................................................................

and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
IN
(if yes please give details) @

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 148

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

(if different)




Page 149

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

You should complete this form pers——j this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form,

lease mark clearly on the map the route that you have
specific lue claimed based

on evidence of wan ;
A name an evidence Mﬁon, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 150

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

e, AR e reTEEsY, SRR T ORISR T
Tel No: -— ................................

(day)

TEVBIOE i it s s i s s e R S T G R A o R
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:




Page 151

A
Mlege of
rticulture

LY

Askham Bryal
College

AAg

n

& YORK

»

DMMO application to claim a public right of way

Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000

Drawn By:JHC

Date:Mar 2014

West Offices. Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 152




Page 153

Annex 15

422 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Tel:

...............................................................................

Ol HL . oSSR

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 154

Annex 15

Description of Path
forw 1. o ALY
From : v!#. Faroee 4% LE Grid Ref (if KNOWNY: v eveeeeeeeeeesieaeens

.....................................

To e % i, Grid Ref (if known): .....ocoiviiiiiiiiiniiininnn
Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Narne of Rate: Foer 0T A SRt TeePs CYBE
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps

1. Do you believe the route to be public“
a) If yes, please give details as to why? >
CooTemy 10 gRIGIWRC SOV & - | -

YES/NG

b) What year do you believe the

S'I w' é

3. Do you use the route? YES/NG~
a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................




Page 155

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/On horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?
d ecitontien (FeLE3S T YiLLhee [AbY

........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?

To: L/ru,f’r(sé" 4 ,;c.-“'»mﬂ-wﬂwmx’

...................................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YES/N&

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

CONSTL)  CN ToeT 4 bicyek

......................................................................................................................

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YESING-
(| To RV Yo [T 1 e 4 F= g o 1= TR

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 156

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YES/NE
If yes, please give details of these. [f gates, were they locked or unlocked?
oL T HRoveR — @ OATH VA GATE
b) Any signs or notices? YESINO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the :
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? )iéINO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? XE@NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, }Eé’iNO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES/ING
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YE"QINO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You refer to use a Form F.

...................................................

Who now owns the land crossed buy this way?
psunAn  RAye (OLTEE




Page 157

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES[NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

..................................................................................................................

ctk- of the way
- v‘\’/ L"‘_.
12. When you used tthhe owner/occupier of the land crossed by

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever g
by the public and, if so, what the instructions

the way? YES/NO
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates
AP Siwee
13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YE@NO

If so, from whom?

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent?
(if yes please give details)

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? )as?mo

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 158

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are

true.
iiilic lniuii or Court to give evidence on this

*| am/am not willing to attend a Hearing,
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)




Page 159

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

You should complete this form person" this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please marl route that you have
used. Itis important that the route follows a sp be claimed based
on evidence of wandering ov% W

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 160

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




Askham Brya
College

\
llege of
rticulture

G
\
\
v
\
\
\
\
l-
458
\ <2 g8 ITY Of DMMO application to claim a public right of way
C% YORK Askham Bryan parish
. - OUNCI Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Ma
West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 162




Page 163

Annex 15

Zis CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Su e: “ ...........................................................................
(Mr.

issiMs)

First Name (s) : - ............

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 164

Annex 15

Description of Path

From: o€ k. . ROAD . ... Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ....coverrerieiraecreeenennnns
To BB el T4 00 L —

Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

DRBITE O FOOUIIEE ... .. coines s inmrrns mrr s ihad S S s AR R PR S A RE AR KR R s A AR S A SR
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use se!arate forms an! mgs

1. Do you believe the route to be public? YES@

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

~,

....................

My feNTINUDED

2. Have you used the above route? To B A FOU T @!NO
LV H I.: m &

e RoADS _C RANGED
a If yes, over how many years? N
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 1 =

3. Do you use the route? @INO

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................




Page 165

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

an horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

.......................................................................................

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?

To: "%ﬂf’(\SKHﬁMZﬂHﬂNCHUQCH,BUSSTOD,
Vo RLIKIN & TRE DoG

From: . Tv\\a\ e L B

6. Have you seen other people using the way? @NO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

eNT.2eMeMBLR DATES NS . REer L. PRE SETEN SEEN,
US /indc TIRIS RovuTe G_'SPEC\&L_LL,I T VO &£ k EniDS
7. Has the way always been on the same route? ‘ @NO

f no, Why did it ChaNGE? ...t

......................................................................................................................



Page 166

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? @NO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
VUSED 7o BE D.STIE. &L INE ASKHAM R2400 END. RV AT.RAS
GorgEg Novs |
b) Any signs or notices? YES@

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the B
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  YES{NO
a) If yes, give particulars and dates
................................. s R T R R IR P S
b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YE
If yes, please give particulars and dates
..................................... \\
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES!@

or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

=
d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?

....................................................................................................................

T HE VILLAGE
10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YES@
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

................................. g

Who now owns the land crossed buy this way?

-------------------------------------------- L T T T T R R R
S—




11.

12,

13.

14.

Page 167

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over @NO
which the route runs? ‘

a) Give particulars and dates

b) Say whether the owner or occupier i of the way
by the public and, if so, what the in

When you
the way?
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates

Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES@
If so, from whom?

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 168

Annex 15

I acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
frue.

*| amsfam not willing t earj i ' i idance on this
matter, if
Signatu“ ..................... Date..).g. .‘...z.-]’..:.J l+

(if different)




Page 169
Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use

the route. A form should ted by one person.
You should complete this formM find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you. _

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have
used. It is important that the route follows a specific li not be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidence fo information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) wi iIsregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way' which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 170

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




455

Page 171

1

N

Tyl oA
Askham Bryan‘\
Collage L=y

5 YORK

COUNCIL

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550

DMMO application to claim g public right of way
Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
Ejblic Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014

- R




Page 172




Page 173

Annex 15

<Z CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

....................................................................................

Surname: ..... S

IS NG (E) I - s o550 05 e e i s A s s oA Ui anas S A Kas s A A S S AAA AR AN A A mm s

Occupation: ..

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 174

Annex 15
Description of Path
From : \b&tb ...................... Grid Ref (I KNOWNY: «ovienisissinine sovvisess
To DG Grid Ref (if KNOWN): +vvoveeeeeees e
Parish (es):
Claimed Status of Route: * footpath /bridteway frestricted-byway / Bywey-eperntoalitrafic
NEE OF BOIEE i cssisinmniinmisessssnsrnsesnsiint snmssvas e s D ST O TR
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
NOTE — If you are claiming more than one way use separate -

1. Do you believe the route to be public?

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

.........................................................................................

b) What year do you believe the w

......................................................................................

2. Have you used the above route? YES/®
a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 19
J2.Nears | 2002 T 2y, .

3. Do you use the route? YESHR

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

........................................................................................................................




Page 175

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/Gnr-hereeback/Qa-a-bisyele/\Mith-arvehicle/Qther

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?

N < HO
. Asmw&yzdm%mmlmAdbmw .....

¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?

.........................................................................................................................

d Describe the way eg surface
AN TARMAC e

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?

ro: AsHAM Tovpa). Videe. £ BIBDZAGH
From: HOV'E/ ....................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YESH®

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YESHED

v, iy i i OhBNRT? «.osisvsiosssmiismsenssin i bosiis siau viss oo amis samiis it
Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 176

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YESHD

If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

S Ar Yo B BN OF T

b) Any signs or notices? VEB/NO
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, “Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public?  WEB/NO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? S/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, WE/NO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? ~ YES/A#®
If yes, why?

My Use. OF THe. e Whs. NN By (ousee. SAFE .

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? MES/NO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................

Who now owns the land crossed buy this way?

N A s W = 2 =



Page 177

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YBS/NO
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you in
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

2. vivmisarices O, oS
the way? YE/NO
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? WlS/NO
- If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? Yills/NO
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YEEZRD

Have Leche Berr To Accms MY leofcery (H ) es
thes OF The Poure. Kuoumsﬁs Acicriam J’EM él;.\g:

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 178

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
frue.

*| am/ez-aet willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signa

(if different)




Page 179

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use the route. A for" one person.

You should complete this form personally in this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possmblish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose youthave use : ditional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to

used. It is important that the route ’follo
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidence form to vamwation, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 180

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name: L

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 181

e i i |

Askham Bryan
College

=y DMMO application to claim a public right of way
%ﬁ YOR K Askham Bryan parish
X COUN Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 182




Page 183

Annex 15

<Zi CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ....... —

(Mr/Mesddiondds)

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 184

Annex 15

Description of Path .
Browi ¢ YORG. R2aa . Grid ROf (If KNOWRY: 1coevveiiiiiemmisnsinsersiveninns
To : £A<C N Grid Rel (if known); i asasuneess

Parish (es): .

Claimed Status of Route: * footpathY bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Name of Route: b&"é‘)cf\%uw : ,C\ éf&v“:}ﬁ. a5 .\C*.\.v.\(i.' ..............................................
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
Gresho
a) If yes, please give details as to why?

NOTE — If you are claiming more than one way W
AU ... o \/‘\\“*’{ |

1. Do you believe the route to be public?

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 2

3. Do you use the route? YES/NO

a If no, when did you stop using the route?

........................................................................................................................



Page 185

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route? &@M Looq — OsR

af On foot/On horsebacklith a vehicle/Other

........................................................................................................................

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?
“m@-ﬁw s \,ﬂ\_,\@l\ cg\,kvr \'T »\\nxqes ;f‘\gﬁ‘\‘k 54 Q\f— Pﬂx\/\'\ .....
¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?

O»Wx“lwé‘(—m ......................................................................................
d Describe the way eg surface

...................................................................................................................

5. When using the route where were you going to and from?}L

To: U@\\@JS;\'/\\‘\OC\Q‘S ..... C"\\'\ég\ﬂ\i (1\-’ ..... JWC-@\&\QW\\MG\(\“}Q'LJG’S

From: V\Q\MQ—-

..............................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? YESINO

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

/Q\'OQv\ 2000 1o orde CQ\@S\-&J\' \N‘OX,\C\w‘ /Q_]C\Q\M

...................................................................................................

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YES/NO

O NI I CIINEET .. cocuncimssomimmunmsmsmosss i s s o s R S R s

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)

......................................................................................................................



Page 186

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:

(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YE INO\: )
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?

#\\
b) Any signs or notices? YE$/NO |
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc '

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the R
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES@

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YE@
If yes, please give particulars and dates

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES/NO
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YESCM}
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

.......................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................




11,

12

13.

Page 187

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES!@;
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ey, f the way

by the public and, if so, what the inst

When you used themthe owner/occupier of the land crossed by—,
the way?

If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates
Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YE@
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers \\_:
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YES/NO
(if yes please give details)

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YES/NO )

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 188

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*] am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if thi essary.

Signatur

(if different)




Page 189

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use the r"e person.
You should complete this form p“ find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you. -

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, ple the map the route that you have
used. Itis important that the route fo be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidence forrnI 'o va||!a!el the t|n'ormation, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 190

Annex 15

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:
Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 191

i Askham Bryan‘\ W
‘ /1
=4
/

College \

il
e

=y . DMMO application to claim a public right of way
c&n YOR K Askham Bryan parish
Pa ¥ co Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
West Offices. Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference;
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Drawing No.
Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 192




Page 193

Annex 15

) CITY OFf

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM
This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the

claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this

form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: . @

(Me/Mrs/Mi )

First Name (s) "
Year of birth : —

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 194

Annex 15

Description of Path

From : [Ad.K U, BV Grid Ref (if KNOWN): «e.vcvivevismeeenrnimnnensees

To ’q@ (}/ .................... Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ..ooovveeiniiinniiiiininnnnenee

Parish (es): __
Claimed Status of Route: @ / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

Name of Route: ....... JB(\lld\mﬁm l::[*fldljl N TR, - R )

(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
(i3m0

NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate for!
1. Do you believe the route to be public? :

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

............................................................................................

b) What year do you belie

..... me%m
Lire 4 Sunee 2619

2. Have you used the above route?

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 ye

...................................................................................................................

3. Do you use the route? YES/ @
a If no, when did you stop using the route?

.........................................................................................................................




Page 195

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

n horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

........................................................................................................................

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g.@peciﬁc journey efc?

........................................................................................................................

¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?

...........,...--..u-.n.....m,em ........................................................................

d Describe the way eg surface

From . N (... @;M'\/.l.,“@_c%(_@ ...............................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? ‘@mo

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

...................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................



Page 196

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YE@

If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? YE@
If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

........................................................................................................................

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the iy
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? ~ YES(NO
a) If yes, give particulars and dates
b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YES/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES/NO ) _
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?
d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? @NO
If yes, why?
10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YESI@

If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

......................................................................................................................




Page 197

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES@
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

.....................................................................................................................

.....................................................

e owner/occupier of the land crossed by
YES{NOD

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever ga
by the public and, if so, what the instruction

----------------

12. When you us
the way?
If yes:
a) Give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YE
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers

and thus have used the route with implied consent? YESINO )
(if yes please give details) o
15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YE@F)

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 198

Annex 156

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature of Person Taking Statement . S . ... .. .. ..

(if different)




Page 199

Annex 156

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those M‘M@ person.
You should complete this per-nd this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, pleas he map the rgute that you have
used. It is important that the route fi laimed based
on evidence of wandering over open |2Wer '

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 200

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

TENEE ottt sirm s st s ke s e aits
(eve)

{117 1| ORI

Occupation: - ................................

BIAB0EBITNT i i i il s i sinms wsh i o et s e 0 oot e e g i i



443

b e e e g e i

Page 201

= YORK

Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014




Page 202




Page 203

Annex 15

v

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: ........... — o

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

First Name (s) : ..... - ......................................................................
Yearofbirth: .............. - ...........................................................................

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 204

Annex 15

Description of Path
Frolfi? Sesenal, el Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ..veoveeiiiiiieieiie e

To :.imsewadd B o Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ....eveveereereier e,
Parish (es): ¢ o w0

Claimed Status of Route:, * footpath.'\/: bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

e |l o0 |1 - L AT PR
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form.)

NOTE — If you are claiming more msw =N

. Do you believe the route to be public?

a) If yes, please give details as to why?

P g
2. Have you used the above route?" - YES/NO

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20

4= ]
/ !
3. Do you use the route? \{ES]NO

a If no, when did you stop using the route?




Page 205

Annex 15

. By what means and between WhICh years did you use the route?
aKOn foot/On horseback/On & blcyclsfwnh a vehicle/Other

S i e ; -~ — -
.............. A5 T X CEL B S asT e ade.

e S .

b For what purpose did you use the route e. gf recreatlon specific journey; etc?

(_‘ oy ST i 2 e
........ S
¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?
................. l \kk\‘u"‘*m““
d Describe the way eg surface

T AR AR

When using the route where were you going to and from?
T0 oo LGB e L kB \—GLQ\’\
From: ... B Sehiena B20and I 1 R .‘i‘:.‘:?—i‘::’f..‘.‘.‘.f‘..

. Have you seen other people using the way? / YESLNO
If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle BT G W Ptete s .

WAL RS i e \
................... lﬁ‘»‘**\’*
Has the way always been on the same route? (YES/INO

....................................................................................

.................................................................
.....................................................



Page 206

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying mag if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? Q ES}NO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked? o
j—é’)'-i\\ ..... S LA, 5 " ........ B L PR _
b) Any signs or notices? YESINO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the [
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? ~ YES/NO -

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YESx{(N_C/)'
If yes, please give particulars and dates
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES) NO_.'

or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

£ —‘\
d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? {:( ES/INO
If yes, why? —

.........................................................................................................................

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YES@IO :
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F. =

......................................................................................................................




Page 207

Annex 15
’\.
11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YESINO
which the route runs? -
a) Give particulars and dates
b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you- use of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:
12, Whé-f-l.}:f&.l owner/occupier of the land crossed by— >
the way? YES{NO/
If yes:

13.

14.

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YESmO,ﬁ

a) Give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES@B
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers -
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YES@ _=
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

Any other information you consider to be relevant;

i ikw Y ‘(_,19’"\:
[r—\'c,\\..\‘ R o e \.\-.\.
\ ! ) b
o ¥ FR A
t [ ' )
: e LN . i
[ &tk €74 it LY VN ¥ \



Page 208

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| aga/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

(if different)



Page 209

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who m by one person.
You should complete this form person“ if you find this difficult you

can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearl the m route that you have
used. Itis important that the route follows a specific |i t be claimed based

on evidence of wandering over open land. -

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge
from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 210

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name: . Y e T
TEINGE  saovaae “ .....................................

(day)

TOIEG: s immsssssesmemassannsnsia s e R R O R R R R
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 211

s 1o
AN

r\m_’.:’ by
A
\tdm

3
fllege of
rticulture

-l \Q

i - Hg -.u_.. s
E“L\’\—:‘w a "—'—-—-’.J’»
LS\ g
\ _—— &\ . i
-_ —— .\t&_\'

“3&_

U=
Askham Bryan } 71 <&
% " College *‘J%{ o

i
iy
/

|

l

T 1
l '!
| | |
: : | ‘
Lo é E
e |

& YORK

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551550

DMMO;pplication to claim a public right of way
Askham Bryan parish

Scale 1:5,000 | Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2014

[L{..--({—[L‘,




Page 212




Page 213

Annex 15

42 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

Surname: _

(MeMes/Miss/Ms)

FistName o (U
vearotoitn:.. SN ... .

...............................................................

NOTE - EVIDENCE GIVEN CANNOT BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL



Page 214

Annex 15

Description of Path
N _
From > QECC . [cea...... Grid Ref (if KNOWN): <vv.veeeeevereeerersreenneene

To PloU Grid REF (if KNOWNY: +ververerereseeeseveesaeneaen
Parish (es):

Claimed Status of Route: * footpath / bridleway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic

(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to

this form.)
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate form!an! %ps |l

1. Do you believe the route to be public? YESING
a) If yes, please give details ash

a If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 197

3. Do you use the route? YESINO
a If no, when did you stop using the route?

....... O s S R RS D AR AR SR SRS

b Why did you stop using the route?

Ne.feng .(P.-.NC.- ARG . Sopaocl.. Ang Thiz. ot
(.‘_QL/ > C:l\ k=1 5




Page 215

Annex 15

4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot/On horseback/On a bicycle/With a vehicle/Other

0. Locl. L eccasaomal oty Cle

b For what purpose did you use the route e.g. recreation, specific journey etc?

Re D@QTL':C@QMQLSR&QQC.ﬁau’:nkﬂS ...................................

¢ Approximately, how wide was the way?

‘W\Q\—_\:& ................................................................................................

d Describe the way eg surface

st BRI s e S G AP A RS A
5. When using the route where were you going to and from?

T0r T e,

From: n%%’.lﬁ&:‘h& ................................................................................
6. Have you seen other people using the way? YESHS

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing eg
on a bicycle

7. Has the way always been on the same route? YESNS
00, Wit A I ChanGEY ..c.ovassmmmmanamsviriass T S N A S S B2

Can you state why and where it was before it was moved (please show route on map)



Page 216

Annex 15
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? XES/NO
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? YES/NO

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road’, ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? -¥ES/NO

a) If yes, give particulars and dates

.......................................................................................................................

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YSS/NO
If yes, please give particulars and dates
¢ Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES/NO

or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way?  YES/N&
if yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? *ES/NO
If yes, please give further details (including dates). You may prefer to use a Form F.

Who now owns the land crossed buy this way?

,...Q..{é...f.c,?.l.lmcioiw e e e e sr e s ee et




Page 217

Annex 15

11. Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YES/=®
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you i
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

12, virenvouveed e vl . oo

the way? YESHS
If yes:

a) Give particulars and dates

Bsincw, BwnSBligge \absl 1qe00]

13. Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YES/NO
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

14. Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? ¥EB/NO
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

15. Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? Y&S/NO

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 218

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be mace publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature.-
Signature of Person Taking Statement - ....................

(if different)




Page 219

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

You should complete this form pe“u find this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.
Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of

years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have

used. Itis important that the route follows a speciﬁ"e claimed based

on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidewmaﬁon, any forms

submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 220

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

Name:

Tel No:
(day)

Tel No:
(eve)

Email:

Occupation:

Date of birth:




Page 221

I

llege of
rticulture
XL
455

! < . B DMMO application to claim a public right of way

oo Y() R K Askham Bryan parish

» Bk | |Scete 1:5.000 Drawn By:JHC | Date:Mar 2014
West Offices, Station Rise, York, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
YO1 6GA
Te|;ph°ne; 01904 551550 Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2014

96,59 ard.
o W




Page 222




Page 223

Annex 16
CITY OF

LYORK

COUNCIL

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY — USER EVIDENCE FORM

This form is part of the process in establishing whether a public right of way exists. Please
answer all questions as fully as possible, whether you believe it to be either for or against the
claim, so that the correct status of the route may be determined. The information given in this
form along with any accompanying documents or drawings will be made publicly available
and may be used at a public inquiry.

This form can be used if you are unlikely to be available or willing to attend a public enquiry
and should be signed by a solicitor/Justice of the Peace or commissioner for Oaths.

Page 1



Page 224

Annex 16
Description of Path
e R A T — Grid Ref (if KNOWN): ... ..oooeiieiieiieeeeis
To BSKiPwma.. AL | &0 - Grid Ref (if known): .....ooooveeieiiiiiien
Parish (es): ... BsSICHIYS L DRAMN
o
Claimed Status of Rout@ﬁ / bridieway / restricted byway / Byway open to all traffic
Name of Route: ...... =Tk ¢t o TAGIA I = WL W S————
(if applicable)

(Please mark the route you are claiming on a separate map, sign and date the map and attach to
this form)
NOTE - If you are claiming more than one way use separate forms and maps

1. Do you believe the route to be public? — @INO

b) What year do you believe the way has been public from? ..... 7%= Aoy i, = N

2. Have you used the above route: “ @ o)
a) If yes, over how many years?
(please specify years and dates e.g. 20 years — 19?(_
............. AMeeesS. .
3. Do you use the route? ~ ES

b) Why did you stop using the route? ...

Page 2




Page 225

Annex 16
4. By what means and between which years did you use the route?

a On foot -/

On horseback
On a bicycle «
With a vehicle
Other

b For what purpose did you use the route e.@e’a@ specific journey etc?

.....................................................................................................................

To: Ak anel  ASKdR. BRYAN. e nel

.............................................................................................................

6. Have you seen other people using the way? @0

If yes, please give further details (including which years, how often, what they were doing
eg on a bicycle.

...... LoRLEING. . ok teceE THAN 2o VoR&,
7. Has the way always been on the same route? @40

If no, why did it change?

.....................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................

Page 3



Page 226

Annex 16
8. To your knowledge has there been any of the following on the way:
(Please mark on accompanying map if appropriate)
a) Any stiles, gates or other obstructions? YES@
If yes, please give details of these. If gates, were they locked or unlocked?
b) Any signs or notices? YES@

If yes, please give details e.g. ‘Private Road', ‘Trespassers will be prosecuted’ etc

9. Have you ever been challenged by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
route, or by anyone in their employment or been informed that it was not public? YES(NO |
(if yes please give details)

b) Has anyone ever told you the route was not public? YE@
If yes, please give particulars and dates

c) Were you ever told by an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way, YES@ )
or by anyone, in their employment, that it was not public?

d) Do you believe the owner/occupier was aware the public was using the way? YES/NO
If yes, why?

10. Have you ever owned/tenanted/rented the land crossed by this way? YES@
If yes, please give further details (including dates).

Page 4




1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 227

Annex 15

Have you ever been employed by, or a tenant of the landowner over YE
which the route runs?

a) Give particulars and dates

b) Say whether the owner or occupier ever gave you instrume of the way
by the public and, if so, what the instructions were:

e owner/occupier of the land crossed by
the way? YES

.......................................................................................................................

Have you ever obtained permission to use the route? YE@
If so, from whom?

........................................................................................................................

Are you or have you been a friend/ acquaintance of any of the landowners/occupiers
and thus have used the route with implied consent? YE@
(if yes please give details)

................................................................................................................

Have you ever enjoyed a private right along the route in question? YESI@

Any other information you consider to be relevant:



Page 228

Annex 15

| acknowledge that this form will be made publicly available.

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the facts that | have stated are
true.

*| am/am not willing to attend a Hearing, Public Inquiry or Court to give evidence on this
matter, if this should prove necessary.

Signature- ................................................ Date....}. S G4 2 &

Signature of Person Taking Statement . 3

(if different)




Page 229

Annex 15

Guidance Notes

This form has been given to you to record your use of a route that is not recorded on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way. Your evidence may help in the recording of this route
as a public right of way can be proven to exist by regular uninterrupted use without being
challenged.

This form is for those who use t" one person.

You should complete this form personall-gr_ﬁnd this difficult you
can ask a friend to assist you.

Please answer all questions as fully as possible as it is important to establish the number of
years, how regularly and for what purpose you have used the route. Additional sheets may
be attached if required.

A map will be attached to the form, please mark clearly on the map the route that you have
used. Itis important that the route follows a specific I-be claimed based
on evidence of wandering over open land.

A name and address is required on the evidence form to validate the information, any forms
submitted without a name and address (on page 1) will be disregarded. However you should
be aware that if the evidence is used to support the making of an order these forms will enter
the public domain.

Please note that you may be contacted by a Council Officer in connection with the information
given on your form. A separate contact sheet for telephone numbers and email addresses is
required for the use of the City of York Council. This is not part of the form that will enter the
public domain.

You need to indicate on the evidence form whether, if required, you are prepared to attend a
local Public Inquiry to support your evidence. If you are likely to be unable to attend a public
inquiry you may wish to consider using Annex 16 which includes Statutory Declaration. The
Statutory Declaration will need to be witnessed by either a Commissioner for Oaths, Solicitor
or Magistrate and needs to be arranged by the witness or applicant. Inspectors at Public
Inquiries will generally place greater weight on Evidence Forms with Statutory Declarations.

Further information on this process can be found in the Natural England booklet ‘A guide to
definitive maps and changes to public rights of way’ which can be downloaded free of charge

from www.naturalengland.org.uk

Your form should be returned to the person co-ordinating this application process.



Page 230

Annex 15

The following information will be kept separate by the Council to avoid it entering
the public domain:

— Oy ...
Tel No: —— .......................................

(day)

TEIND. ceevermsmemsennssnsssdidaissbavansss dhbesn AR YRR R YR EEAR SRS SR L SIS
(eve)

=1 e a7 1| LA PP PP PP PR PP PP PEPPRETPTEER R

Occupation: — ......................................................

Date of birth: ... lL.me%. . - ¢ T ——




Page 231

o=

\

llege of
rticulture

— .

CRUNC

YORK

West Offices, Station Rise, York,
YO1 6GA

Telephone: 01904 551 550

DNiMd_‘é‘ppIic:ation to claim a

public right of way
Askham Bryan parish
Scale 1:5,000 Drawn By:JHC Date:Mar 2014
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database vight 2014




Page 232




Annex 5: Community Impact Ad9EsEAnt

COUNCIL

Community Impact Assessment: Summary

1. Name of service, policy, function or criteria being assessed:

Definitive Map Modification Order application — Askham Fields Lane, Askham Bryan

2. What are the main objectives or aims of the service/policy/function/criteria?

Definitive Map Modification Orders (DMMO) are legal orders that amend the definitive map
and statement: conclusive legal record of public rights. Any person(s) may apply to modify
the definitive map and statement: in this case, the definitive map modification order
application is to amend the definitive map and statement by adding an alleged public
footpath located at Askham Fields Lane, Askham Bryan. A DMMO application must be
supported by evidence, and this can take the form of archival or user evidence, or a mixture
of both. A definitive map modification order does not create public rights of way, it reflects
the existing situation, by formally recording the footpath on the definitive map and
statement.

The application must meet the application criteria. The analysis of the application’s
supporting evidence would suggest that with regard to use by ‘the public’, the criteria has
been met.

3. Name and Job Title of person completing assessment:

Joanne Coote — Definitive Map Officer

4. Have any impacts Community of Summary of impact:

been Identified? Identity affected: The footpath is not added to the definitive

map and statement, and permission for
future use would therefore be required to be
sought from the landowner

Yes

5. Date CIA completed: 27/10/16

6. Signed off by:

7. | am satisfied that this service/policy/function has been successfully impact assessed.
Name:
Position:


dsphtap_4
Typewritten Text
Annex 5:  Community Impact Assessment


Page 234

Date:
8. Decision-making body: Date: Decision Details:
Executive Member 8" December
Decision Committee 2016

Send the completed signed off document to ciasubmission@york.gov.uk It will be
published on the intranet, as well as on the council website.

Actions arising from the Assessments will be logged on Verto and progress updates will be
required


mailto:ciasubmission@york.gov.uk

4!;‘{; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Community Impact Assessment (CIA)

Vs,

Community Impact Assessment Title: | Definitive Map Modification Order application —Askham Fields Lane

What evidence is available to suggest that the proposed service, policy, function or criteria could have a negative (N), positive (P) or
no (None) effect on quality of life outcomes? (Refer to guidance for further details)

Can negative impacts be justified? For example: improving community cohesion; complying with other legislation or enforcement
duties; taking positive action to address imbalances or under-representation; needing to target a particular community or group e.g.
older people.  NB. Lack of financial resources alone is NOT justification!

Community of Identity: Age

Customer Impact| Staff Impact

(N/P/None) (N/P/None)

.
D

Q

o

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators B
o1

Definitive Map officers, as part of their work, are required | Access to the public rights of way

to process applications received to modify the definitive network for mental health, and physical

map and statement. Definitive Map officers must offer an | well-being.

interpretation of the guidance available on the legislative None None
criteria.

A confirmed order would add the public right to use of the
footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement.




Can

. leti
Details of Impact -neg ative Reason/Action Lead Officer Completion

impacts be Date
justified?

Positive: The application criteria has been met.

If the process is successful, a public footpath

would be formally recorded on the definitive

map and statement, and made available for

Yes JH Coote

public use.

Negative: If the application criteria, has not
been met, the definitive map modification
order application cannot progress.

~

Community of Identity: Carers of Older or Disabled People

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
As above As above
None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified?
Positive: As above As above
Yes JH Coote

Negative: As above

9€¢ abed



Community of Identity: Disability

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
As above As above None None
Can
. leti
Details of Impact .neg ative Reason/Action Lead Officer Completion
impacts be Date
justified?
Positive: As above As above
Negative: As above Yes JH Coote

Community of Identity: Gender

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

iy . Li .
vidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)

N/A N/A None None
Can negative Completion

Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer DF;te

justified?

/¢ abed




It is expected there will be no adverse affects
on this Community of Identity.

Yes

N/A

JH Coote

Community of Identity: Gender Reassignment

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
N/A N/A None None
Can negative Completion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. ep Date
justified?
It is expected there will be no adverse affects Yes N/A JH Coote

on this Community of Identity group.

gge abed

Community of Identity: Marriage & Civil Partnership

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
N/A N/A None None
Can negative Completion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer Date
justified?
It is expected there will be no adverse affects Yes N/A JH Coote




on this Community of Identity group.

Community of Identity: Pregnancy / Maternity

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
As above As above None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified?
Positive: As above As above
Yes JH Coote

Negative: As above

~

Community of Identity: Race

6E¢ °bed

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evi . Li .
vidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
N/A N/A None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. e Date
justified?
It is expected, there will be no adverse affects Yes N/A JH Coote




on this Community of Identity group.

Community of Identity: Religion / Spirituality / Belief

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

(N/P/None) (N/P/None)
N/A N/A
/ / None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified? T
o))
. . o
Itis e?(pected, thgre will be .no adverse affects Yes N/A IH Coote B
on this Community of Identity. N
N
o

Community of Identity: Sexual Orientation

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
N/A N/A None None
Can negative Completion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified?

It is expected there will be no adverse affects N/A

Yes

JH Coote




on this community of identity group.

Tt abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 243 Agenda ltem 5

XX city oF

YORK

& COUNCIL

Decision Session - Executive Member for 7 December 2016
Transport and Planning

Report of the Corporate Director of Economy and Place

BT Public Payphone Removal Consultation
Summary

1.  This report is to inform the Executive Member for Transport and
Planning of a formal consultation by British Telecom (BT) to the
Council and the wider local community on its intentions to remove
26n0 public payphones at various locations throughout the City of
York Council area. These are listed, together with any comments
received, at Annex A of this report.

2.  The purpose of this report is to seek a resolution on each
payphone with the further option to delegate the final decision to
the Assistant Director of Planning and Public Protection to
consider any further objections received as part of the 2"
notification process which informs the local community of the draft
decision, and as detailed in point iii in paragraph 3 below. This
forms part of the time restrictive Office of Communications
(Ofcom) process for the removal of payphones.

Recommendations

3. It is recommended that the Executive Member for Transport and
Planning approve a resolution in accordance with points i and ii
below as a notification to BT in relation to the Council’s position on
each individual payphone and that delegated authority be given to
the Assistant Director of Planning and Public Protection in
accordance with point iii.

)] To object or not object to the removal of each individual
payphone as listed in Annex A.

i) If the local Consultation has identified a desire from the
relevant Parish Council or other body to adopt a PCB (Public
Call Box) for other uses, to notify BT of this desire to adopt.



Page 244

i) If new objections are received during the 2" stage of the
notification/consultation process to the removal of a PCB
(Public Call Box) where the resolution was for there to be No
objections, the Assistant Director of Planning and Public
Protection be delegated to formally object to B.T in order to
comply with the agreed timescale of the formal consultation
process. These new objections then be considered by the
Executive Member for Transport and Planning at the next
available Executive Member Decision session.

Reason: To comply with Ofcom procedural and timescale
guidelines on such applications.

Background

The Council have been notified by BT of their intention to remove
26 public PCB’s (Public Call Boxes) and/or payphones in various
locations throughout the City of York Council area. These are all
identified in Annex A appended to this report, including information
from BT on the number of calls made from that box in the 12
months preceding the submission of this consultation.

In accordance with BT timeframes and Ofcom guidelines, the
Council is required to provide a final decision on each payphone.
These should be notified to BT no later than 16" January 2017.

According to BT correspondence received with the application, the
overall use of payphones has declined by 90% in the last decade
and the need to provide payphones for use in emergency
situations is diminishing all the time. If a payphone or PCB is only
being used for a low number of calls, this may support the case to
remove it. As long as there is network coverage, it is now possible
to call the emergency services, even where there is no credit on
that phone or no coverage in that area from your own mobile
phone provider.

Set out below are some of the important factors which might be
assessed when considering a proposal for the complete removal
of a public payphone as identified in the document titled ‘Guidance
on procedures for the removal of public call boxes’ which supports
the 2005 Ofcom review. Points which may be relevant to the
decision include:



Page 245

Housing type in the area — Consideration should be given
to whether the area within the same postcode as the
payphone to be removed is predominantly owner-occupied,
privately rented or Council housing. The more owner
occupied housing in the area the more likely it is that people
living in the area would have access to mobile and fixed
telephones. If there is predominantly private rented or
council housing in the area, this may suggest people on a
lower income without access to mobile and fixed telephones
and support the view that a payphone should be retained.

Number of households in the area - There may be
concerns about alternative access to telephone services for
low population densities. The Council may determine the
number of households within the same postcode as a
payphone. The number of households within 400 metres of
a payphone could be seen as the catchment area for that
payphone. The number of households in the area would not
however include any passing traffic or reflect that a
payphone might be situated on a main road or busy
terminus.

Payphone revenue - This can help measure payphone
usage and could be an indicator of its value to the
community. The lower the annual revenue that a payphone
generates could be grounds for its removal.

Emergency calls - Many people feel reassured that phone
boxes are available if there’s an emergency. This can range
from 999 calls to being able to call for help if your car breaks
down. The local organisation needs to think about whether a
particular phone box is more likely to be used for emergency
calls than another. If, for example, the call box is near a
known accident blackspot, it may strengthen the argument
for it to be kept.

Mobile phone coverage - While a large proportion of adults
now personally use a mobile phone, people often cite poor,
sporadic or the lack of mobile network coverage at a location
as being an important factor for retaining a payphone.

8.  The guidance goes onto say that the ‘Relevant Public Body (in this
case, the Council) should consider the responses to the
consultation, if any, received within the stipulated period, and



10.

11.

12.

Page 246

including responses from members of the public received by them
within the 42 days period after the payphone notice was first
displayed on the PCB. In deciding whether to consent or object to
the proposal, the Relevant Public Body must be satisfied that its
decision is:

. Objectively justifiable in relation to the networks, services,
facilities, apparatus or directories to which it relates;

. Not such as to discriminate unduly against particular
persons or against a particular description of persons;

. Proportionate to what it is intended to achieve; and

. In relation to what it is intended to achieve, transparent.

Consultation

Correspondence was initially received from BT on the 9" August
which began a 90 day consultation process. The closing date for
this consultation process is now the 16" January 2017 after BT
agreed to extend this period to account for this decision session
and the 2" stage of the notification process which follows this
initial draft decision and first notification stage, in accordance with
Ofcom guidance.

BT placed consultation notices on all the relevant payphones.
These invited anybody who had any comments to contact the
Local Planning Authority.

BT also asked the Council to initiate a consultation exercise to
seek the views of the local community. The Council have
consulted all the relevant local Parish Councils and/or planning
panels and invited them to comment accordingly. The options are
to either object or agree to the removal of the payphone, or
potentially agree to the removal of the payphone inside, but adopt
the box. The consultation process provides the local community
the opportunity to adopt a traditional red ‘heritage’ phone box and
make them an asset that local people can enjoy. It costs just £1.
More details are available at http://business.bt.com/phone-
services/payphone-services/adopt-a-kiosk. All responses received
to the consultation are included in the table at Appendix A.

In accordance with BT’s timeframe and Ofcom guidelines, the
Council is required to publish a draft decision for each
payphone/PCB.



13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 247

A recommendation is therefore submitted to the Executive
Member to take a view on a draft decision for each payphone.
This is included in the table as part of Annex A. The Council must
then allow a minimum of one month for further feedback from local
communities before publishing final decisions on each payphone,
which must be notified to BT no later than 16" January 2017. If
another formal Executive meeting was to be held to make a final
decision, then this would delay the decision making timeframe
outside of the Ofcom guidelines and this final date has already
been extended by BT to allow for the 2™ notification stage.
Therefore it is recommended that the Council’s final decision be
made as suggested in paragraph 3 above.

If the local organisation (the Council) writes to BT within 90 days
to object (or the extended deadline of the 16" January as agreed
with BT in this case), setting out their reasons, BT cannot remove
the call box. This is known as the ‘local veto’. The case would then
be considered by the Competition Appeals Tribunal.

Options

Options for the Executive Member are to either agree or disagree
with the officer recommendation on each individual payphone,
taking into account the consultation responses received and the
main factors which can form the final notification as outlined in
paragraphs 7 and 8 above.

Analysis

It is considered that providing the decision has considered the
relevant factors identified, there is not thought to be any specific
advantages or disadvantages to either option. If the Council object
to the removal of a payphone within the stated timescale, then the
payphone cannot be removed except following the appeal process
referred to in paragraph 13 above. If the Council do not object to
the removal of the payphone following the consultation process, it
will be down to BT to decide if and when the payphone is then
removed.

Council Plan

The consideration of the removal of payphones contributes to the
following priorities and objectives;



17.

18.

Page 248

Residents are protected from harm and vulnerable people
feel safe.

That we always consider the implications of our decisions,
including in relation to health, communities and equalities.

Use of evidenced based decision making.

Engage with communities, listening to their views and taking
them into account.

Focus on the delivery of frontline services for residents and
the protection of frontline services.

Implications.

Financial — There are no financial implications.

Human Resources (HR) — There are no Human Resource
implications.

Equalities — As covered within Executive Report at Section 3.4
with particular regard to Housing type within particular areas.

Legal — There are no legal implications.

Crime and Disorder — The removal of PCB’s may reduce
incidents of disorder or anti-social behaviour within and around
the boxes.

Information Technology (IT) — There are no Information
Technology implications.

Property — There are no Property implications.

Other — None.

Risk Management

In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there
are no known risks associated with the recommendations in this
report. The Council are part of a wider Community Consultation
scheme.



Page 249

Contact Details

Author’s name: Chief Officer’s name:

Matthew Parkinson.

Principal Michael Slater

Development Management Assistant Director Planning and Public

Officer. Protection.

Tel N0.01904 551657 Report J Date 25.11.16
Approved
Nelil Ferris

Corporate Director — Economy & Place

Report Vv | Date 25.11.16
Approved
Wards Affected: Acomb, Bishopthorpe, Derwent, All

Dringhouses and Woodthorpe, Fulford, Haxby and

Wigginton, Heslington, Heworth, Holgate, Hull Road,

Huntington and New Earswick, Micklegate, Osbaldwick,

Rural West York, Rawcliffe and Clifton Without, Strensall,

Westfield, Wheldrake.

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

‘Guidance on procedures for the removal of public call boxes’ — Ofcom.

‘Removing Public Call Boxes — Plain English Summary — Ofcom’.

‘Adopt a Kiosk’ — http://business.bt.com/phone-services/payphone-
services/adopt-a-kiosk

Annexes

Annex A - Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including
Comments received and Recommendation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

Reference

Phone
Number

Address

Postcode

No. of
calls
made in
last 12
months

Site
Notice
Posted.

Recommendation

Consultation Comments received.

1.
16/02125/TCN
oT

400311

Outside the Fox
Public House,
Sandy Lane,
Stockton on the
Forest

YO32 9UR

29

03/08/16

Object.

Urban Design and Conservation - This
box is one of the more historic K6 phone
boxes but would not meet the listing
criteria set out in Historic England’s
“Designation Listing Selection Criteria:
Street furniture” (page 8 telephone
boxes). Given its position by the pub car
park it does not contribute as much to
the character of the area. If not
maintained it would become dilapidated
and would be a negative factor in the
area. No objection to its removal from an
historic standpoint but subject to
comments received locally.

Stockton-on-the-Forest Parish Council
object as the mobile signal is very poor
in the village and the telephone box is
an option available to everyone should
the need arise to contact the emergency
services.

TGc abed

2.
16/02126/TCN
oT

412211

Junction Osbaldwick
Lane and Tang Hall
Lane

YO10 3RA

154

03/08/16

No objections.

No comments received.




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

3. 415897 | Opposite Late YO310PF |9 03/08/16 | No objections. Heworth Planning Panel — No objection.
16/02127/TCN Shopper, Bad

oT Bargain Lane

4. 424679 | Corner of Whitby YO31 1ET |0 03/08/16 | No objections Heworth Without Planning Panel - No
16/02128/TCN Avenue and comments received.

oT Stockton Lane.

5. 489246 | Lay by A1079 YO195LP |0 03/08/16 | No objections Dunnington Parish Council - No
16/02129/TCN eastbound at objections

oT Dunnington

6. 622900 | Outside Post Office | YO24 4DQ | 85 03/08/16 | No Objections. Holgate Planning Panel object on
16/02130/TCN Holgate Road planning grounds stating that it would
oT cause a loss of amenity of a vital public

asset and loss of local heritage near a
conservation area.

Urban Design and Conservation - the
phone box at the junction of Holgate
Road and Wilton Rise does not meet
any of the criteria set out in the Historic
England guidance (ref below) for listing.
This is the guidance observed by BT
unless a body can be identified. Even
though it is just off a major route into
York and close to the conservation area,
the immediate setting is very mixed in
building type, extent of tarmac. Its
setting is not such that it is worthy of
retention on historic environment
grounds.




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

€Ge abed

7. 624145 | Junction Mount Vale | YO24 1UD | 13 03/08/16 | No objections. No response received.

16/02131/TCN Drive and Tadcaster

oT Road

8. 624853 | Outside cemetery YO194QG |0 03/08/16 | No Objections. Fulford Parish Council does not object

16/02132/TCN Fordlands Road The records as it recognises that the payphone has

oT show that no not had significant use but seeks
calls have been safeguards as it could be the only
made from this method for emergency communication
payphone in the | as the Fordlands Road community is
12 months prior often completely cut off during severe
to this flood events, especially if other phone
application, this lines are out of order as during the last
covers a period serious flooding event.
when this area
suffered a The Fulford Ward Councillor objects on
serious flooding emergency grounds as the area is at
event in risk of flooding and it would be
December 2015. | reassuring for residents to know a

payphone is available if required.

9. 632293 | Junction Balmoral YO23 1DP | 82 03/08/16 | No objections. No comments received.

16/02133/TCN Terrace and South

oT Bank Avenue.

10. 691385 | Junction James YO30 4XF |7 03/08/16 | No objections. No comments received.

16/02134/TCN Nicholson Link and

oT Kettlestring Lane.

11. 706211 | Adjacentto 99 Main | YO23 3FR |0 03/08/16 | No objections. Askham Bryan Parish Council - Support

16/02135/TCN Street. Askham removal. No objections.

oT Bryan.




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

G abed

12 707014 | Telephone Box YO232PY |0 03/08/16 | No objections but | Acaster Malbis Parish Council wish to
16/02136/TCN Adjacent Mill BT to be adopt the telephone box to house
oT Cottage, informed that the | emergency AED defibrillator equipment.
Mill Lane, Acaster Parish Council
Malbis. wish to adopt the
box.
13. 707024 | Outside Wain Y024 2TU | 648 03/08/16 | Object on the Dringhouses & Woodthorpe Planning
16/02137/TCN House, Wains grounds of the Panel - Neither object or support the
oT Grove. amount of usage | application. They do not offer a
in the made in 12 | particular comment.
months.
14. 707028 | Telephone Box YO23 3NY | 25 03/08/16 | No objection. No comments received at time of writing
16/02138/TCN adjacent Old Joiners report.
oT Cottage
Main Street,
Askham Richard.
15. 728220 | Outside Telephone | YO19 6EY | 16 03/08/16 | No objection. No comments received from local Parish
16/02139/TCN Exchange York Councils at time of writing report.
oT Road Escrick

Urban Design and Conservation. This
box is one of the more historic K6 phone
boxes but would not meet the listing
criteria set out in Historic England’s
“Designation Listing Selection Criteria:
Street furniture” (page 8 telephone
boxes).




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

Given its position does not contribute as
much to the overall character of the
area.

If not maintained it would become
dilapidated and could be a negative
factor in the area. No objection to its
removal from an historic standpoint but
subject to comments received locally.

16.
16/02140/TCN
oT

738211

Wetherby Road,
Rufforth

YO23 30B

03/08/16

Object.

No objections to
the removal of
the payphone
equipment but
object to the loss
of the call box
itself on
Conservation and
historic
environment
grounds. BT to
be notified that
the Parish
Council wish to
adopt the box.

Urban Design and Conservation —
Object. The K6 phone boxes designed
by the eminent architect Giles Gilbert
Scott were introduced to celebrate the
jubilee of King George V. Whilst it is
argued that all the boxes have intrinsic
value in their English village settings, it
is understand that the K6 is the most
common surviving type of historic phone
box and as such the listing selection
criteria are based on their contribution to
group value with other listed buildings
and/or special places as opposed to it
just being a K6 type box.

The Rufforth K6 phone box is a much
valued artefact within the Rufforth
Conservation Area. It is adjacent to the
village pump and trough and is at the
entrance to the village garden facing the
chapel. The village pump and trough are
listed at grade 11.

GGz abed




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

The church tower of All Saint Church,
listed at grade 11 is within the view as it
forms the focal point of the street where
it bends on leaving the village. The
Parish Council are urged to put forward
this phone box for listing.

Noted that the combination of garden,
village pump and trough and K6 phone
box is depicted in the photographic
collage on the front cover of the Rufforth
Village Design Statement (accepted as
supplementary planning guidance to the
draft local plan on 23" September o
2004). In the guidance it also features in 8
a photo on page 4. Design Guideline 2 "¢
on page 3 of the VDS states “Retain and py
maintain historic features (including the g
sandpit, pond, phone box, village pond

and pinfold)”. The descriptive text on
page 4 says “The village garden, facing
the Chapel, has paths depicting the
runway layout at Rufforth Airfield.

This was a Millenium project. The old
village pump and trough (listed) are also
situated here. The red GPO telephone
box is a feature of the village which
should be preserved”.

Rufforth with Knapton Parish Council
have no objection to the removal of the
phone equipment but object to the




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

removal of the box as it is very much
part of the character of the village.
However they wish to adopt the box.

17.
16/02141/TCN
oT

738333

Main Street,
Hessay.

YO26 8JR

03/08/16

No objections.

Urban Design and Conservation. This
box is one of the more historic K6 phone
boxes but it would not meet the listing
criteria set out in Historic England’s
“Designation Listing Selection Criteria:
Street furniture” (page 8 telephone
boxes). Given its position it does not
contribute as much to the character of
the area in historic environment terms. If
not maintained it could become
dilapidated and would be a negative
factor in the area. No objection to its
removal from an historic standpoint but
subject to comments received locally.

No comments received locally.

/G¢ abed

18.
16/02142/TCN
oT

760324

The Black Horse,
The Village,
Wigginton.

YO32 2PJ

35

03/08/16

No objections but
BT to be notified
as the Parish
Council wish to
adopt the box.

Urban Design and Conservation. This
box is one of the more historic K6 phone
boxes but would not meet the listing
criteria set out in Historic England’s
“Designation Listing Selection Criteria:
Street furniture” (page 8 telephone
boxes). Given its position, it does not
contribute much to the overall historic
character of the area. If not maintained it
would become dilapidated and would be
a negative factor in the area.




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

No objection to its removal from an
historic standpoint but subject to
comments received locally.

Wigginton Parish Council commented to
say that they would wish to adopt the
box subject to being able to put in
defibrillator equipment.

8Gz abed

19. 768111 | Junction Brecks YO32 9NR | 310 03/08/16 | Object. Huntington Parish Council objects. The
16/02143/TCN Land and New lane amount of usage justifies keeping it as a
oT Huntington. local amenity.
20. 768426 | Junction Strensall Y032 2 03/08/16 | No objections Originally given the wrong address. BT
16/02144/TCN Road and The 2QW subject to any emailed 14/10/16 to clarify address.
oT Village, Earswick. consultation New address given as junction of
responses Strensall Road and The Village,
received. Earswick. Consultation in process.
21. 769192 | Outside Ryedale YO32 3SA | 186 03/08/16 | No objections but | Haxby Town Council were unsure of the
16/02145/TCN Court, The Village, subject to any position of this PCB. This has been
oT Haxby. consultation clarified. Comments awaited.
responses
received.
22. 769614 | Outside Post Office | YO32 90N | 3 03/08/16 | No objections but | Do not object due to the low usage of
16/02146/TCN 43 North Moor Road BT to be the phone but Huntington Parish Council
oT Huntington. informed of the would like to have the option of adopting

Parish Council’s
desire to adopt
the box.

the telephone box for the purpose of
siting a defibrillator.




Annex A — Table of Proposed Payphones to be removed including Comments received and Recommendation.

23. 785487 | Opposite Quaker YO24 3XN | 4 03/08/16 | No objection. No Parish Council or local Planning
16/02147/TCN Wood shops, Panel covers this area. No local
oT Acomb Wood Drive comments received.
24. 791111 | Junction Beckfield YO26 5PS | 274 03/08/16 | Object given the | No Parish Council or local Planning
16/02148/TCN Lane and Fellbrook high usage and Panel covers this area. No local
oT Avenue, Acomb. the proposed loss | comments received.

of other PCB’s in

the area.
25. 793211 | Outside 149 YO26 5PJ | 155 03/08/16 | No objection. No Parish Council or local Planning
16/02149/TCN Beckfield Lane, Panel covers this area. No local
oT Acomb. comments received.
26. 798791 | Viking Road, YO26 5EL | 138 03/08/16 | No objection. No Parish Council or local Planning
16/02150/TCN Acomb. Panel covers this area. No local
oT comments received.

6G¢ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) to add a footpath to the Definitive Map and Statement: Askham Fields Lane, Askham Bryan
	Annex 1_Location map
	Annex 2_PI Guidance
	Annex 3_User Evidence Forms
	Annex 5_CIA Askham Fields Lane

	5 BT Public Payphone Removal Consultation
	Annex A Telephone box removals




